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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 28" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ("AGM’) of the Shareholders
of Sahyog Multibase Limited (CIN L74110DL1992PLC116773) will be held on Saturday, 28
September, 2019 at 5/2, Agarwal Bhawan, jaidev Park, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-10026 at
11.00 a.m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2019 including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2019, the Statement
of Profit and Loss with Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the reports
of the Board of Directors (“the Board') and Auditors’ thereon.

To declare final dividend on Equity Shares @ 1% i.e. Rs. 0.1/- (Ten Paisa) per share for the
Financial Year ended 312 March, 2019,

. To appoint a Director in place of Mr, Naresh Kumar Singhal, Director, who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himsell for reappointment.

. To appoint Statutory Auditors in place of retiring Auditors of the Company and to fix their
remuneration.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force, M/s, Samarath M Surana & Co, Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 010295N) be and is hereby appointed as the Auditors of the Company in
place of retiring Auditors M/s. Goyal Nagpal & Co., Chartered Accountants for a term of five
years i.e. to hold office from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till conclusion of
33 Annual General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration and other terms and
conditions as may be determined by the Board of Directors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013, the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and in terms of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad (DIN
01603310), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an additional Director of the
Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the
office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for Five consecutive years with effect from
16" August, 2019, subject to fulfilment of criteria of Independence at all times and such
terms and conditions including remuneration by way of sitting fee as applicable w
Independent Directors of the Company.




RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors shall be authorised to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to above resolution.”

6. To consider and il thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule 1V
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies
[Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and in terms of SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Bijender Singh Phogat
(DIN 08533202), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an additional Director of
the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the
office of Director, be and s hereby appointed as an Independent Director ol the Company
not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for Five consecutive years with effect from
16% August, 2019, subject to fulfilment of criteria of Independence at all times and such
terms and conditions including remuneration by way of sitting fee as applicable to
Independent Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors shall be authorised to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to above resolution.”

7. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, Mr. Vimal Kumar, (DIN: 01260082) who was appointed by the
Board of Directors as an additional Director of the Company and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
frum a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby
appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation at such
terms and conditions including remuneration by way of sitting fee as applicable to Non-
Executive Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors shall be authorised to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to above resolution.”

8. Approval of Inter Corporate Loan

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with The Companies [Meectings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from
time to time and other applicable provisions (including any amendment thereto or re-
enactment thereol for the time being in force), the approval of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to extend corporate loan, including any
sum of money already lent in form of loan or otherwise to M/s Best Agrochem Private
Limited from time to time, in one or more tranches, at market prevailing interest rate and
on such other terms and conditions as the Board of Directors may deem fit and proper
subject to an amount not exceeding Rs. 30 Crores at any point of time.”
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) read with applicable Rules framed thereunder including
any statutory medification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force, SEBI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including any amendment,
maodification or variation thereof or any other applicable law(s), regulation(s), guideline(s), and
subject to the approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions of the Central Government / Stock
Exchange(s)/ appropriate regulatory and statutory authorities, consent be and is hereby
accorded to amend Clause 111 [the Object Clause) of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company in the following manner:

a) The existing sub-clauses (3), (4). (5] and (6) of Clause 111 (A) be deleted,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directars of the Company be and are hereby authorized
to file the necessary documents/Torm{s) with the Registrar of Companies or such other
Statutory Bodies as may be deemed necessary, desirable, proper or expedient for the purpose of
giving effect to this resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.”

Change of name of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 4, 13, 14, 15 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") read with applicable Rules framed
thereunder including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof for the time being
in force, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including
any amendment, modification or variation thereol or any other applicable law(s), regulation(s),
guideline(s), and subject to the approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions of the Central
Government / Stock Exchange(s)/ appropriate regulatory and statutory authorities, consent be
and is hereby accorded to change the name of the Company from Sahyop Multibase Limited to
Best Agro Limited or such other name as may be approved by the Registrar of the Companies,
Central Registration Centre [CRC).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT new name of the Company shall substitute the existing name,
wherever it appears in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized
to file the necessary documents/form(s] with the Registrar of Companies or such other
Statutory Bodies as may be deemed necessary, desirable, proper or expedient for the purpose of
giving effect to this resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.”

11. Approval of remuneration of Mr. Vishesh Gupta (DIN: 00255689),

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time in force)the approval of Members be and
is hereby accorded to waive the recovery of Rs. 155,143/- (Rupees One Lakh Fifty Five
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Thousand One Hundred and Forty Three Only) paid to Mr. Vishesh Gupta (DIN:00255689),
Managing Director of the Company in excess of his remuneration approved by the
shareholders at the 26™ Annual General Meeting of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 197, 198 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Articles
of Association of the Company approval of Members be and is hereby accorded to increase
remuneration of Mr, Vishesh Gupta (DIN:00255689), Managing Director to an annual
remuneration not exceeding Rs, 800,000 per annum for his remaining term as Managing
Director of the Company and such other terms and conditions as applicable to employees of the
Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors shall be authorized to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to above resolution.”

12, Payment of Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 198 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in terms of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the approval of
Members be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors
of the Company by way of monthly payments or otherwise an amount exceeding the limit of
1% of the net profits of the Company for any financial year calculated under Section 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013 provided that remuneration paid to any Non-Executive Director during a
financial year shall not exceed Rs, 6,00,000/- and be subject to approval of the Board of
Directors,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors shall be authorized to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to above resolution.”

By order of the Board
For Sahyog Multibase Limited
SD/-
Place: New Delhi (Vishesh Gupta)
Date: 31.08.2019 Managing Director
DIN: 00255689
F-14/9, MODEL TOWN, PART-I,
NEW DELHI-110009

NOTES:

1. AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT TO BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON
CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING
IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10 PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAFITAL OF
THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS.

In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10 percent of
the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as
a proxy for any other person or shareholder, The instrument appointing the proxy, in order
to be effective, must be deposited at the Company’s repistered office, duly completed and
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signed, not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the AGM. Proxies
submitted on behalf of Companies, body corporate, societies, etc, must be supported by
appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable,

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM
are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Company, authorizing
them to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM.

Members attending the meeting are requested to bring with them the attendance slip
attached to the Annual Report duly filled in and to sign and handover the same at the
entrance of the hall.

The business set out in the Notice will be transacted through electronic voting system and
the Company is providing facility to members to cast their vote by electronic means i.e. from
a location other than AGM venue (remote e-voting). Instructions and other information
relating to e-voting are given In this Notice, The facility for voting through ballot papers
[‘Ballots’) shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting who
have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the
meeting through ballot paper. User IDs and password for e-voting are made available to
respective members through attendance slip.

The Company has appointed M/s MSTR & Associates, Company Secretaries, Delhi as
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting through Ballots at the
Annual General Meeting in o fair and transparent manner and they have communicated
thelr consent to act as scrutinizer,

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Naresh Kumar Singhal, Director
retires by rotation at this Meeting and being eligible, he has offered himsell for re-
appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommend his re-appointment.

A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special
Business to be transacted at this Meeting is annexed hereto.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 22nd
September, 2019 to 28" September, 2019 (Both days inclusive) for the Annual General
Meeting of the Company and dividend declaration.

Members of the Company holding shares as on the cut-off date 21* September, 2019 will
eligible to receive the notice of 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

. The coples of relevant documents can be inspected at the Registered Office of the Company
on any working day during office hours.

. The dividend on Equity Shares, if declared, at the 28th Annual General Meeting. will be
credited /paid between 29th September, 2019 to 28th October, 2019 to those members
whose names appear on the Company’s Register of Members on 21% September, 2019; in
respect of the shares held in dematerialized form, the dividend will be paid to members
whose names are furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited as beneficial owners as on that date.

. Members also note that Notice of the Annual General Meeting 2018-19 shall be available on
the Company’s website www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com.




13. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate immediately to the
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company, M/s. Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.,
D-153A, 1* Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-l, New Delhi- 110020, quoting the Registered
Folio Number: (a) details of their Bank Account/change in Bank Account, if any, to enable
the Company to print these details on the Dividend Warrants; and (b) change in their
address, if any, with the Pin Code Number,

Members holding shares in electronic form shall address communication to their respective
Depository Participants only,

Please send your unpaid dividend warrants/instruments for revalidation/reissue, if already
not encashed. The dividend remaining unclaimed for seven years is required to be
transferred to the “Investor Education and Protection fund” established by the Central
Government and you shall not be able to claim any unpaid dividend from the said fund or
from the Company thereafter.

. M/s. Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd, having registered and corporate office at D-153A,
1# Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-l1, New Delhi-110020, is the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent of the Company for physical shares as well as depository interface with
NSDL and CDSL.

. You may now avail the Ffacility of nomination by nominating, in the prescribed form, a
persan to whom your shares in the Company shall vest in the event of death. Interested
members may right to the company/registrar & share Transfer Agent for the prescribed
form. Members holding shares in the dematerialized form may contact their Depository
Participant for recording the nomination in respect of their shares,

. The Company's e-mail id sahyopcreditslimited@yahooin to enable investors to register

their complaints/queries, if any.

18. Members who are holding shares in more than one folio are requested to write to the
Company to enable the Company to consolidate their holdings in one folio.

19. Members are requested to promptly notify to the Company any change in their addresses,

20. Information and other instructions relating to e-voting are as under:

A Incompliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions
proposed to be considered at the 28th Annual General Meeting (AGM by electronic
means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of
casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other
than venue of the AGM ("remote e-voting") will be provided by National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL).

The voting period commences on Tuesday, 24'* September, 2019 (09.00 a.m.) and
ends on Friday, 27* September, 2019 (05.00 p.m.). During this period members of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date of 21% September, 2019, may cast their vote electronically. The E-voting
maodule shall be disabled by NSDL for voting after 27 September, 2019 (0500 p.m),
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.




C. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be
able to exercise their right at the meeting through polling paper.

D. Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting
shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting and that the members who have cast
their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall
not be entitled to cast their vote again.

E. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of "T'we Steps™ which are
mentioned below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Volting system at hiips: [ www.evoting nsdl com/

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 are given below:

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL https: / /www evoting nsdl.com/

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login™ which is
available under ‘Shareholders’ section,

3. A new screen will open. You will have o enter your User 1D, your Password and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen,

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https:/feservices.nsdl.comy with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentiuls, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 ie. cast
your volte electronically,

Your User 1D details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Your User 1D is:
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical §
a) For Members who hold shares 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client 1D For
in demat account with N5DL. example il your DP 1D is IN300*** and Client 1D is
| 12****** then your user ID is IN300***12*****",

1) For Members whao hold shares 16 Digit Beneficiary ID o 4
in demat account with CDSL. For  example il youwr  Beneficiary D

igl2wewssnessnens:  then your user ID s
12*""0"..‘1"*

c) For Mem'l)e?s]:_ﬂding sharesin | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number I
Physical Form. registered with the company For example il folio

number is 001*** and EVEN i5101456 then user 1D |

is 101456001** |

5. Your password details are given below:




a) Il you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vole.

b} Il you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the 'initial password” and the system will force you to
change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’

i.  If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent
to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment
i.e. a .pdf file. Open the pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your B digit
client 1D for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form, The pdf file contains your "User 1D and
your ‘initial password',

If your email 1D is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you
on your postal address.

. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the " Initial password” or have forgotten
vour password:
a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting. nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Password” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www. evoting nsdloom.
¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.coin mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address.
. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.
. Now, you will have to click on "Login” button.
. After you click on the "Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 are given below:

. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-voting. Click on e-
voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which
vou are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status,

. Select "EVEN" for "Sahyog Multibase Limited”

. Now you are ready for e-voting as the Voling page opens.
Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modily the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit” and also
"Confirm" when prompted.

. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successiully” will be displayed.

. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/]PG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to




vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to akpoplico@gmailcom with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 21% September, 2019.

. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after
dispatch of the notice and is holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 21% September, 2019,
may obtain the login 1D and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.coin or
virenr@skylinerta.com or sahyopcreditslimited @yahoo.in.

. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. [n such an event,
vou will need to go through the "Forgot User Details/Password” or "Physical User Reset

. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions {FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evotingnsdlcom or call on toll free no: 1800-222-990 or send a request at

. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the
votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voling in
the prsence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make,
within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in

writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website
of the Company at www.vikasecotech.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the
declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, The results
shall also be immediately forwarded to the Stock Exchanges.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013

ITEM NO. 5

On the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, in terms of Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 16% August, 2019
appointed Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad as Additional Director of the Company effective from even
date. Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad shall vacate office at the commencement of this Meeting. The
Board of Directors thence recommend regularisation and appointment of Mr. Braj Kishore
Prasad as an Independent Director of the Company for a term of five years effective from 16
August, 2019, Brief profile and other details of Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad is provided as part of
this notice as Annexure A

Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad has given his consent and has confirmed his non-disqualification for
appointment as Director of the Company. He has also confirmed that he meets criteria of
Independence as laid down under extant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Board conforms to
the veracity of his independence. Considering the educational background and experience of
Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad, the Board is of the opinion that his appointment as an Independent
Director shall be beneficial to the Company.




A notice under Section 160 has also been received by a member of the Company proposing
candidature of Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad as Director of the Company. Board recommends subject
Ordinary Resolution for your approval,

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Persennel or their relative(s) is/are in any way
concerned or interested, in this resolution.

ITEM NO. 6

On the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, in terms of Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 16" August, 2019
appointed Mr, Bijender Singh Phogat as Additional Director of the Company effective from even
date, Mr. Bijender Singh Phogat shall vacate office at the commencement of this Meeting,

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends regularisation and appointment of Mr, Braj
Kishore Prasad as an Independent Director of the Company for a term of five years effective
from 16" August, 2019, Brief profile and other details of Mr. Bijender Singh Phogat is provided
as part of this notice as Annexure A,

Mr, Bijender Singh Phogat has given his consent and has confirmed his non-disqualification for
appointment as Director of the Company. He has also confirmed that he meets criteria of
Independence as laid down under extant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Board conforms to
the veracity of his independence. Considering the educational background and experience of Mr.
Bijender Singh Phogat, the Board is of the opinion that his appointment as an Independent
Director shall be beneficial to the Company.

A notice under Section 160 has also been received by a member of the Company proposing
candidature of Mr. Bijender Singh Phogat as Director of the Company. Board recommends
subject Ordinary Resolution for your approval,

None ol the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relative(s) isfare in any way
concerned orinterested, in this resolution.

ITEM NO. 7

On the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, in terms of Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 16% August, 2019
dappointed Mr. Vimal Kumaras Additional Director of the Company effective from even date.

The Board of Directors recommends regularisation and appointment of Mr. Vimal Kumar as a
Non-Executive Director of the Company liable to retive by rotation. Brief profile and other
details of Mr. Vimal Kumar is provided as part of this notice as Annexure A,

Mr. Vimal Kumar has given his consent and has confirmed his non-disqualification flor
appeintment as Director of the Company. Considering the Industry experience of Mr. Vimal
Kumar, the Board is of the opinion that his appointment as a Director shall be beneficial to the
Company.

Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relative(s) is/are in any way
concerned or interested, in this resolution.

ITEM NO. 8 _

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long
term strategic and business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to
extend corporate loan, including any sum of money already lent in form of loan or otherwise, to
M/s. Best Agrochem Private Limited from time to time, in one or more tranches, at market
prevailing interest rate and such other terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed for an
amount not exceeding Rs. 30 Crores at any point of time.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under, the Company needs to obtain prior approval of shareholders / members by way of
special resolution passed at the General Meeting in case the amount of investment, loan,
guarantee or security proposed to be made is more than the higher of sixty percent of the paid
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up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one hundred percent of free
reserves and securities premium account. While there exists a general approval in this regard.
the matter is being placed for your approval providing transaction specific details and seeking
your approval.

The Board recommends your approval by way of Special Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives or any of
other officials of the Company as contemplated in the provisions of Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is, in any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested in the
resolution.

ITEM NO. 9

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 31% August, 2019 decided to
amend the Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company by deleting certain
specified vbjects which do not relate to the activities currently undertaken by the Company in
its ordinary course of business, The Directors believe that as part of the corporate rebranding, it
shall be befitting whereby the objects of the Company as stated in the constitution of the
Company are maintained in a crisper manner reflecting the truer activities being carried out on
a daily basis. Thus, making it more identifiable with the stakeholders.

The proposed amendment of the Objects Clause will not affect any of the rights of the Company
or of the shareholders/stakeholders of the Company.

As per the provisions of Sections 13 of the Companies Act, 2014, approval of the sharcholders is
required to be accorded for the amendment of the Objects Clause of the Company & consequent
alteration in the Memaorandum of Association by way of passing of a Special Resolution.

Hence, the resolution is put up for shareholders' approval. None of the directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and their relatives is concerned or interested in the passing ol the
aforesaid resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any.

ITEM NO. 10

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 16th August, 2019 decided to
change the name of the Company from “Sahyog Multibase Limited™ to “Best Agro Limited” or
such other name as may be approved by the Registrar of the Companies, Central Registration
Centre (CRC). The Directors believe that the change in the name of the Company which is being
undertaken as part of the corporate rebranding would make the name of the Company simpler
and represent the main object of the Company in a more appropriate manner thus making it
more identifiable with the stakeholders.

The proposed change of name will not affect any of the rights of the Company or of the
shareholders/stakeholders of the Company, All existing share certificates bearing the current
name of the Company will, after the change of name, continue to be valid for all purposes.

As per the provisions of Sections 13 of the Companies Act, 2014, approval of the shareholders is
required o be accorded for changing the name of the Company & consequent alteration in the
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association by way of passing of a Special
Resolution.

Hence, the resolution is put up for shareholders’ approval. None of the directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and their relatives is concerned or interested in the passing of the
aforesand resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any.

ITEM NO. 11

The remuneration of Mr. Vishesh Gupta was approved at the 26" Annual General Meeting held
in year 2017 at Rs. 30,000/- per month. In view of Mr. Gupta's enhanced role and
responsibilities as Managing Director of the Company it was necessary to increase his
remuneration. A nominal increase was made to his remuneration as part of Company HR policy




which aggregated to Rs. 155,143 and the said amount was paid to him as part of remuneration
over and above Rs. 30,000/ per month approved by the members. Accordingly, Members
approval is being sought for walver of recovery of Rs. 155,143/- paid to Mr. Gupta over and
above remuneration approved by the Members,

Also since the managerial position being held by Mr. Gupta is a crucial position, and in view of
his increased responsibilities and accountability both in terms of Company operations and his
fiduciary capacity, Members approval is also being sought o increase his remuneration from
existing Rs. 3,60,000/- per annum 1o an amount not exceeding Rs. 8,00,000/- per annum,
inclusive of all allowances or perquisites (if any), for his remaining term as Managing Director of
the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended and Board of Directors has
approved, subject to members’ approval, waiver of recovery of excess amount paid to Mr, Gupta
and increase in his remuneration.

The Information as required under Section 11 of Part |l of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
is as under:

1. General Information

| Nature of Industry ) Trading ol

Date or expected date of | Not Applicable (The Company is an existing
commencement  of  commercial | company)

Production _ _ e
In case of new companies, expected | Not Applicable (The Company is an existing
date of commencement of activities | company)

as per project approved by financial
institutions  appearing in  the
| prospectus =
Financial Performance Particulars | 18-19 17-18 | 16-17
Total | 1317599 | 1335135 | 9938.66 |
Revenue (in |
Lacs

! =
' PAT [ 966 2109 [ (1355)
Fareign investments Not Applicable
Collaborators, if any
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INFORMATION ABOUT THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

Mr. Vishesh Gupta, aged around 33 years, at an early age, he induced himself into business
tactics and worked as trainee with many reputed organizations. By education he is
Graduate, He has vast experience of business of trading of various polymer and petro
chemical products. He is instrumental to the day to day working, investments and other
material decisions of the Company.

He was being paid Rs, 3,60,000/- per annum as remuneration in terms of approval of
Members obtained at the 26" Annual General Meeting held in year 2017,

REMUNERATION PROPOSED

The remuneration proposed for Mr. Vishesh Gupta is not exceeding Rs. 800,000/- per
annum inclusive of all allowances and perquisites

The remuneration payable to the Managing Director has been benchmarked with the
remuneration being drawn by similar positions in industry and has been considered by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as appropriate or rather on
lower side as compared to industry.

The Managing Director have no pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the
Company except to the extent of his remuneration and shareholdings in the Company

OTHER INFORMATION

. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: The performance of the Company in the three
financial years has been impacted due to slowdown in global and Indian economies. The
situation has aggravated further due to short-term downtrend in industry.

. Sleps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: The Company remains
committed to generating superior returns for its stakeholders. The Company would
continue to drive growth through asset light business models and release cash by exiting
capital intensive business models and expects to receive better returns in future,

. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: Mr. Vishesh
Gupta has vast experience in office administration and company management presently
your company does not have a whole time managerial personnel on its Board, the overall
efficiency of the organization and the board as a whole is expected to increase manifold.

The Board recommends your approval by way of Special Resolution.

MNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except
Mr. Vishesh Gupta, is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the

said Special Resolutions.

ITEM NO. 12

The Directors collectively referred as Board of Directors are the brain or supervising force for
any Organization, who not only provide direction but also work toward achievement of goals of
the Company. Thus it is imperative that along with Executive Directors Non-Executive Directors
are also adequately paid.




Any payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors in terms of Companies Act, 2013
requires shareholders’ approval whereas payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors
in excess of limit of 1% of net profits of the Company calculated in terms of Section 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013 requires approval of Méembers by way of Special Resolution,

Accordingly, approval of members is being sought for payment of remuneration to Non-
Executive Directors of the Company not exceeding Rs. 6,00,000/- per annum per Director
subject to approval of the Board of Directors, The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
has recommended and the Board has approved, subject to members' approval, the above
remuneration to Mon-Executive Directors of the Company, Your Board recommends your
approval by way of Special Resolution,

Except Non-Executive Directors of the Company, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the said Special Resolution,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For Sahyog Multibase Limited
SD/-
Place: New Delhi (Vishesh Gupta)
Date: 31.08.2019 Managing Director
DIN: 00255689
F-14/9, MODEL TOWN,
PART-1, NEW DELHI-
110009
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Phogat |

Mr. Vimal Eim;mr

64 years —

60 years =

41 years

Date of Appointment

Master’s degree in
Botany and also
Master's degree in
Administrative
Science and
Development
Problems from
University degree in
Administrative
Science and
Development
Problems from
University of York,
UK.

| 16™ August, 2019

| Expertise

Brief Profile

Year of Experience

Graduate and Post-
Graduate [rom
CCSHALU, Hisar and
Doctorate from AR,
Pusa, New Delhi.

16" August, 2019 _

 Research

l
1

Research

Graduate

! 16™ August, 2019

Business Management

38 Years =
Mr, B, K. Prasad isa
retired 1AS officer
(1983 batch of TN
cadre). He holds
Masters degree in
Botany and also
Masters degree in
Administrative

| Science and

Development
Problems from
University of York,
Uk.

He worked as
Additional Secretary
(Foreigners &
Disaster
Management) in the
Ministry of Home
Affairs, Govt. of India
from June 2014 to

| 36years

Dr. B. S. Phoghat did
his graduation, post-
graduation from |
CCSHAU, Hisar and
Doctorate from [ARI,
Pusa, New Delhi. He
started his career as
Scientist in CCSHAU

| during 1982. Later on

he joined Government
of India, Ministry of
Agriculture, Dte of
PPQ&S, through UPSC.

He had about nine |
years of experience of |
research in field

crops. He also has
worked as scientific
officer and expert for
evaluation of data for
registration of

July 2016 and later on | pesticides, over all

as Member Secretary | techno-legal

| young

| A graduate

| 16 Years

Mr. Vimal Kumar is a
and  dynamic
individual having |
excelled in the field of
overseas Strategy and
Management.

by
qualifications, he hails
from Delhi and has
vast  experience in
global  agrochemical
market including
varipus areas  of
operations viz,
domestic and
international  market
planning and
implementation,
manufacturing, rural
marketing &
management.




Inter-se Relation
Directorships

in National
Commission for
Denotified, Nomadic
Tribes & Semi-
Nomadic Tribes till
January 2018.

responsibility as
APPA. He
superannuated in
lanuary, 2018 from
the post of Plant

Protection Adviser to |

Government of India.
He has vast
experience of over 36
years in field of
Research, Techno-
legal (1A 1968) and
Administration.
None

Nane

Best Agrochem |
Private Limited
Best Chemicals
Private Limited
Pavas
Chemicals
Private Limited
Best Crop
Science LLP-
designated
partner

Committee
Membership(s) &
Chairmanship(s)

Shareholding in the
| Company

Best Agrochem
Private Limited {
445000 shares
(7.764%)

Best Chemicals
Private Limited
{5000 shares (
20%)

Pavas Chemicals
Private Limited |
{30100 shares |
(37.47%))

Best Crop
Science LLP-
Designated
Partner (88%)
Coolife
Restaurants
Private Limited
{3000 shares
(30%)

Remuneration

As ai)p!im_hle to Non-Executive Directors of the

Compat
payment of Sittings fees for attending the meetings of Board of Directors
and its committees and remuneration not exceeding Rs. 6,00,000/- per
| annum as approved by Board from time to time.

iy and comprises




BOARD’S REPORT

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 28® (Twenty Eighth) Annual Report of your Company
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2019,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Financial Statements for the financial year ended 3 1% March, 2019, forming part of this Annual
Report, have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as
notified by the Ministry of Corporate Allairs.

The Company's financial performance, for the year ended 31* March, 2019 and the corresponding
Figures for the last year are summarized below:-
[Amount in Lacs)
Particulars (Standalone)
2018-19 2017-18
Revenue from operations 12776.64 12918.46

Other Income 399.35 432.87

Total Income 13175.99 13351.34
Gross Expenditure 13012.06 13214.63

Legs Interest 139.25 94,03
Profit before Depreciation 24.67 42.68
Less Depreciation 4.11 14.97

Profit after depreciation and 20.56 27.71
Interest/Net Profit Before
Tax

Less Exceptional items

Profit before extraordinary

items and tax

Less Current Tax

Less Previous year adjustment

of Income Tax

Less Deferred Tax 1.03
Net Profit after Tax 9.606
Other Comprehensive (63.57)
income for the year, net of

tax

Total Comprehensive (53.91)
income/(loss) for the year

Earnings per Share (Basic) 0.12

Earnings per Share 0.12
(Diluted)




SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the Authorized Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 8,70,00,000/-
(Eight Crore Seventy Lakhs) divided into 87,00,000 (Eighty Seven Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/-
each. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital is Rs. 7,97,60,720/- (Seven Crore Ninety Seven
Lakhs Sixty Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty) ie. 79,76,072 (Seventy Nine Lakhs Seventy Six
Thousand Seventy Two Only) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Reserves and Surplus of the Company stands at Rs. 42.69 Crores as against Reserve and Surplus of
Rs. 43.26 Crores in the previous financial year 2017-18 respectively. The retained earnings are
created from the profit/loss of the company, as adjusted for distribution to owners, transfers to
other reserves, etc.

Your Company is financially strong and self reliant in terms of its funds generation, debt servicing
and has been able to generate sufficient profits for dividend payouts. A constant rise in turnover
and profits of the Company is apparent and your directors are expecting better results both in
terms of operations of the Company and its financial position.

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

The Company has been expanding its operations both in terms of product base and customer base,
We have been trying to capture new markets for our products. The operations of the Company are
growing steadily and constant rise in performance of the Company is evident from its promising
financial prospects. The Company has been able to enhance its size and achieve consolidation with
recent mergers.

As a move forward and with the help of information technology, your Company is planning to
explore new products in market. Further options for consolidation and achieving business synergy
are in line.

IMVIDEND

Your directors are pleased to recommend a dividend @ 1% i.e. Rs. 0.10 (Ten Paisa) per share on
79,76,072 (Seventy Nine Lakhs and Seventy Six Thousand and Seventy Two) Equity Shares for the
current financial year. The dividend if approved and declared in the Annual General meeting would
result in a payout of Rs. 7,97,607/- (Rupees Seven Lakhs Ninety Seven Thousand Six Hundred
Seven) and Dividend Distribution Tax of Rs. 1,62,373/- aggregating to a total outflow of Rs
9,59,980/-.

The dividend would be payable to all Shareholders whose names appear in the Register of Members
as on the Book Closure Date. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books shall remain

closed from,

6. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

In terms of Regulation 43A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (*Listing Regulations™) the Board




ol Directors of the Company (*the Board’) formulated and adopted the Dividend Distribution
Policy (‘the Policy’). The Policy is also available on our website
multi imite

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended
March 31, 2019.

YOUR DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year, Mr. Chandan Kumar, appointed as Chief Financial Officer of your Company was
also designated as Wholetime Director (Finance) w.ef 11% June, 2018 but due to some
preoccupation Mr. Chandan Kumar resigned from the Company as Wholetime Director (Finance) &
Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 7th September, 2018

Ms. Neha Garg, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of your Company resigned from her
position on 31= August, 2018. The Board hereby places its appreciation for their association with
the Company.

Ms. Himanshi Negi has been appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of your
Company with effect from 13" March, 2019 and Mr. Shrawan Kumar Prasad has been appointed as
Chief Financial Officer with effect from 19" April, 2019,

However after the end of period under review, Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad and Mr, Bijender Singh
Phogat has been appointed as Independent Directors w.ef 16th August, 2019. And Mr. Vimal
Kumar has been appointed as Non-Executive Director w.e.f. 16th August.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS.

The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of Independence as
stipulated under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Regulation 16 (1) (c¢) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations')
and they are not aware of any circumstances or situation, which exist or may he reasonably
anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge thier duties with an objective
independent judgment and without any external influence as an Independent Director of the
Company.

The Board conforms to the declaration of the Independent Directors and there being no doubts as
to veracity of the same, places the same on record.

There has been no change in the office of Independent Directors during the year under review,

However after the end of period under review Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad and Mr. Bijender Singh
Phogat has been appointed as Independent Directors w.e.f. 16th August, 2019 and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as
an Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for Five
consecutive years with effect from 16" August, 2019




BOARD, BOARD MEETINGS AND ITS COMMITTEES

Your Board presently comprises of four Directors which includes Managing Director, one non-
executive Director and two Independent Directors including one women Director. Your Board has
an optimum combination of executive, non-executive and Independent Directors.

During the financial year under review, 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were held on 2% April, 2018, 9
May, 2018, 30" May, 2018, 11" June, 2018, 10t August, 2018, 10* October, 2018, 14
November, 2018, 5" January, 2019, 11* February, 2019 and 13'*» March, 2019, respectively.

Date Board Strength No. of Directors Present
02.04.2018
09.05.2018
30.05.2018
11.06.2018
10.08.2018
10.10.2018
14.11.2018
05.01,2019
11.02.2019
13.03.2019
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Board Committees
Following Committees have been constituted by the Board for smooth functioning of the Company.

a, Audit Committee

During the Financial Year under review, 4 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were held. The Details
of the Meetings are as below:

Date Board Strength No. of Directors Present
30.05.2018 3 3
10.08.2018 3 2
14.11.2018 3 2
11.02.2019 3 2

During the year, there have been no instances where any of the recommendations of the Audit
Committee were not accepted by Your Board,

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

During the Financial Year under review, 3 (Three) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Meetings were held, The Details of the Meetings are as below:

Date Board Strength No. of Directors Present
02.04.2018
11.06.2018
13.03.2019




The remuneration policy as recommended by the Committee and approved by the Board is

available at the website of the Company on www .sahyogmultibaselimited.com.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(c)of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors
confirm

That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed alang with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

In line with the statutory requirements enshrined under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board carried out a
performance evaluation of itself, its Committees, the Chairman and each of the other Directors. As
in previous year, this was carried out on the basis of framework approved by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The Committee had unanimously consented for an 'in-house’ review
built on suggestive parameters. Based on the suggestive parameters approved by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, the following evaluations were carried out:

~ Review of performance of the non- independent Directors and Board as a whole by
Independent Directors.
Review of the performance of the Chairperson by the Independent Directors.

Review of Board as a whole by all the Members of the Board.

Review of all Board Committees by all the Members of the Board.

Review of Individual Directors by rest of the Board Members except the Director being
evaluated.




ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 of your Company for the financial year under

review is available at website of your Company www sahyogmultibaselimited.com.

AUDIT AND AUDITORS
1.  Statutory Auditors

M/s. Samarath M Surana & Co, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 010295N) has been
appointed as the Auditors of the Company in place of retiring Auditors M/s. Goyal Nagpal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants for a term of five years i.e. to hold office from conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till conclusion of 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company at such
remuneration and other terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board of Directors.

M/s Samarath M Surana, Chartered Accountants have conveyed their consent to act as Auditors of
the Company and have also confirmed that they meet the criteria for the said appointment.

There are no qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks in the Report issued by M/s Goyal

Nagpal& Co., Statutory Auditors, for the year under review. Remarks made in the Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments from your Directors.

2. Secretarial Auditors

M/s. MSTR & Associates, Company Secretaries were appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of your
Company to carry out the Secretarial Audit for the financial year under review. The Secretarial
Audit Report issued by the Secretarial Auditors in Form No. MR-3 is annexed with this Report and
marked as “Annexure A". There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks in the
Secretarial Audit Report requiring any comments from your Directors.

3. Cost Auditor
There is no Cost Auditor in your Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The details of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are provided in the notes
to Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES.

All Related party transactions are entered on an arm's length basis and are in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. There are no
materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors
or Key Managerial Personnel etc. which may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.




The particulars of every contract and arrangement entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain
arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto are disclosed in Form No. AOC-2 in
"Annexure - B” and form part of this Report.

POLICIES ADOPTED BY COMPANY

The policies of the company are placed on the website of the company at:
hitp://'www.sahvogmultibaselimited.com in investors sublink.

DISCLOSURES
(1) DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted any deposits during the year nor has any outstanding deposits
from any of earlier years for repayment.

(1) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Requirements of forming Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and spending are not
applicable on your Company. Hence Annual Reporting on CSR is also not applicable to your
Company.

(II1) ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Audit Committee and Board periodically reviews adequacy of Company's checks and controls
for risk management. The Board has developed a Risk Management Policy which identifies
elements of business risks and constantly works towards curbing the same. Adequacy of internal
financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements is also assessed and reviewed
periodically. Your Board is of the view that the existing internal control framework is adequate and
commensurate to the size and nature of the business of the Company.

In addition, testing of adequacy of internal controls was also carried out independently by the
Statutory Auditors of the Company.

MERGER/AMALGAMATION

1. The merger between Athena Multitrade Private Limited and your Company was concluded
vide order dated 13.04.2018 of Principle Bench, National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi
effective from 17.04.2018. Appointed date of merger being 1+ April, 2016, the financials statement
for the year 2017-18 were accordingly prepared after considering effect of said merger

Further, there is an allotment of 5217688 equity shares pursuant to the above Scheme of Merger of
Sahyog Multibase Limited with Athena Multitrade Private Limited.

Z. The Board at its meeting held on October 10, 2018 has approved a Scheme of Amalgamation
of your Company being the Transferee with M/s. Best Agrochem Private Limited (Transferor). An
application for said amalgamation shall be moved before the Principle Bench, Nativnal Company
Law Tribunal, New Delhi. The amalgamation is being proposed with a view of Consolidation of
business, enhancement of Competitive strengths and overall operational synergy.
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Except, as disclosed elsewhere in the Report, there have been no material changes and
commitments, which ecan affect the financial position of the Company between the end of the
Financial Year and the date of this Report.

. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence are very minimal.

. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS
OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN
THEIR REPORTS

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors and the
practicing company secretary in their report.

. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF
SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT

No fraud reported by auditor under sub section (12) of Sec 143 in the course of performance of his
duties as an auditor,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Extract of Annual Return has been placed on the website of the company at
www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com

. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has adopted Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.

DISCLOSURES UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

No complaint on sexual harassment was received by the Internal Committee of Company during
the financial year under review.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and overseas it through the Audit Committee to
resolve the genuine concerns expressed by the employees and other directors. The Company has
also provided adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and directors who express
their concerns. The Company has also provided direct access to the Chairman ol the Audit
Committee on reporting issues concerning the interests of co-employees and the Company. The
copy of Company's vigil mechanism is available at the website of the Company
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TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount in investor Education
and Protection Fund.

LISTING OF SECURITIES

The Equity Shares of your Company are listed and traded at Bombay Stock Exchange. The Annual
Listing Fee including applicable tax for the financial year 2019-20 has been paid to the Exchange.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The Information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in "Annexure - C" and forms part
of this Report.
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Annexure-A
Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial year ended 2018-19
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies [Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED,

House No. 9, Road No.-13 East Punjabi Bagh New Delhi East Delhi DL 110026 IN

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED (hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my Opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,
We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
yvear ended on 315t March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019
according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
horrowings (No Fresh FDI, ODI1 and ECB was taken by the Company during the Audit Period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act):-

{#) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

(¢)Regulations, 2015;




(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India as
amended time to time.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that

1) Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has duly appointed a
Company Secretary in whole time employment; However, Ms. Neha Garg resigned
from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance officer w.e.f. 31.08.2018 and in
her place Ms. Himanshi Negi has been appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer w.e.f. 13.03.2019. Further, Mr. Chandan Kumar was appointed as Chief
Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. 02.04.2018 and he was also appointed as
Director and thereafter resigned on 07.09.2018.

2) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

3) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

4) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat Equity, etc. (During the year under
review, there is an allotment of 5217688 equity shares pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement
in the Company)

{i1) Redemption / buy-back of securities

(iil) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013
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(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc, (This is to be noted that during the year under
review, Scheme of Amalgamation of Athena Multitrade Private Limited (Transferor
Company) and Sahyog Multibase Limited (Transferee Company), has been approved by
Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principle Bench New Delhi vide its order dated
April 13,2018.)

(v) Foreign technical collaborations.

Further, the Company has duly filed applicable forms and returns with the Registrar of Companies, Delhi
& Haryana / Ministry of Corporate Affairs within the prescribed time or with additional fee in cases ot
delayed filings. Few forms / returns which were due for filing during the financial year 2018-19 are yet
to be filed by the Company, the management has assured compliance with the same.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company has decided to consolidate
businesses of Best Agrochem Private Limited with the Company through the process of
amalgamation. First motion petition for approval of Scheme of arrangement between the
Company and Best Agrochem Private Limited has already been moved before the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, New Delhi.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure 1" and forms an
integral part of this report.

For MSTR & Associates
Companies Secretaries

Sd/-

Teena Rani
Partner

M. No. 40050
COP No. 21768

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06.08.2019




To,

“Annexure 17

The Members,
SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED,
House No. 9, Road No.-13 East Punjabi Bagh New Delhi East Delhi DL 110026 IN

Sub: Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019 of even date is to be read with
this letter

1)

2)

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
af procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For MSTR & Associates
Companies Secretaries

Teena Rani
Partner

M. No. 40050
COP No. 21768

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06.08.2019




Annexure-B

Form No, ADC-2
(Pursuant of clause (h) of sub-section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with refated
parties referred to in sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transaction under third proviso is given below:

reporting period, all transactions were at Arm's Length basis.

Parﬁﬁl; rs

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: None, during the

[ Details

: Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Not Applica ble

_Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions

Not Applicable

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

_| transactio ns'

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or

Not Applicable

Date(s) nfﬂppmvﬂ by the Buard if any:

Not Applicable

Amount paid as advances, if any:

Not Applicable

| Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as | Not Applicable

I| required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements at Arm’s Length hasis.

Details

' ] Details Details

et

| Particulars

Name(s) of the related party and
nature of relationship
Nature of contracts/
arrangements/ transactions
Duration of the contracts /
arrangements/transactions
Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any
| Date(s) of approval by the Board, | - -
ifany: SIS T (SN |

f Amount paid as advances, |idny - - fy=
| ; - _ T— £L == e e e

*Details of related party transactions are forming part of notes to financial statements, refer note no. 31.




Annexure C-
Information as per Section 134 (3) (m) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Board's Report for the year ended 31st March, 2019:
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy : NIL
Il.  The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy : NIL
1. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s : NIL

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

. Efforts made in technology absorption& Benefits derived: NIL
Il.  Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution: NIL
ll.  In case of Imported Technology (imported during last 3 years reckoned from
beginning of the financial year): NIL
IV.  The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are forming part of notes to financial
statements, refer note no. 31,




GOYAL NACPAL& CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

OFFICE © 20 - A Street No, b, Dheera) Vibar, Karsla NEW DELHI- | 1053
OFFICE NO. 9411952778

EMAlL :goyalnagpalll@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPFORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standulone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the sccompanying standalone financial statements of Sahyog Mullibase Limited
(“the Company™}, which comprise the Balance Sheet ax at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity und the Statement of
Cush Flows for the year ended on that dute, and & summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 1o as “the standalone financial statements™)

It our opinion and to the best of our Information and sccording to the explanations ghven to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies  Act, 2013
(She Act”) in the manner 50 required and give a true and far view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting  Standards preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other sccounting principles penerally
accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as sl March 31, 2019, the profit and total
comprehensive Income, changes in equity and its cash Nlows for the year ended on that dse,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our sudit of the siandalone Beancial stsements in sccordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further deseribed in the Auditor s Respansibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Siatements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issucd
by the lustitute of Chartered Accoumtants of India (JCAL) wogether with the independence roquirements
that are refevant to our aodit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the At and
the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in eccordance with
these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We hefieve that the audit evidence we have obusined
is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide 3 basis for our mudit opinion on the standalone financial sunements,

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
nuedit of the standolone Gnanclel statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone lnancial statenehis 25 a whele, and in forming our opinion thereon.
and we Jo not prowvide a separate opinion on these matiers. We have determined the matters descnibed
below to he the key sudil matters 1o be communicated i our repont,

I. Dunng the yeor company has been submined an application before BSE for Mo Objecnon 1o
consalidation of the business with M/s Best Agrochem Private Limited wee.l 05t April, 2018, The
Company has received approval from BSE. Company has also pravided Inter corporate Deposits 1o
the Transferee Company subject to scheme of menger in NCLT,

The Company Tavares Tradelink Pvt. Ltd. ceased 1o be subsidiary on 30.06.2018 and currently
management does not have any representation on the board of directors and poverning hody
JMence not elassified as an Associate for the purpese of Ind AS 28,

b
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3. The company is holding more than 20% of M/s Value Indusiies Asia Pre Lid in Singapore
company bul as per management company daes notl have power to participme iy the declsion
making process of the foreign entity and hence not classified as an associate for the purpuse of
Ind AS 28.

4. The company has applied share application money amounting to Rs 7,15,82.060/- as on
3140372019 to M/s Fortune JC Industries PTE Lid in Singapore . The Equilty shares has not been
allotted to company 1ill reporting date. Management is expected 10 recover the share application
money within the financial year 2019-20,

Information Other than the Standalone Finaneial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibile for the prepanstion of the other information. The otfher
information comprises the information included in the Manigement Discussion and Analysis, Bourd's
Repont including Annexure 1o Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporale Governance
and Shareholder’s Information, but does net include the stindalone financial statements and our 2uditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other Information and we do ool
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the swadalone financial statements, our respomsdbility i 10 read the
other information end, in doliyg so0, consider whether the other information i materially imconsistent with
the stndalone  financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our nudit or
otherwise appears 1o be matenally misstated If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is u material misstatement of this other information, we are required 1o report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard,

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financinl Statemoenits

The Company's Board of Directors is respensible for e matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone fingncial statements that give o true and it view
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes m equity and
cash flows of the Company in scoordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principies generally
accepted in india. This responsibility also includes maintenance of pdequate acoounting records
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company und ﬁ:r
preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and spplication of approprist
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonuble and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate intarnal financial comtrols, that were opemting effectively
for ensuring the sccuracy and compleicness of the nocounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and
presentation of the standalone  financial  statements that give o true and falr view and are free from
materisl misstasement. whether dise 10 fraud or ermor.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management s responsible for assessing the Company's
ability 1o continue &s a going concern, disclosing. as apphcable, matters refated to going cancern wnd
usitig the going concern basis of accounting tnless management either intencls to liguickte the Commpuny
or o cease operations, or has no realinic allemmive but 1o do so,

The Bowrd of Directors are responsible for oversecing the Company's linancial reporting process.
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Auditor's Respunsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Olut objectives are 1o obitain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as o
whole ure free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonuble assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect o material misstmtement when 2 exists
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 10 influence the econortic decisions of users taken on the
basis ol these stindalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in zocordance with SAs, we exercise professionnl judement and masintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

o ldentity and nssess the risks of material misstatervent of the standalone financial slatements,
whether due 1o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those nsks, und
obtain audit evidence that insufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for our npinion. The risk of
ned detecting a msterial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
us froud muy involve collusion, forgery, inemional omissions, misrepresemations, or the vverride of
imernal control,

s Obtain an understanding of intemal financial controls relevant 1o the sudit in order to desivn audit
procedures that are appropriale in the cirvumstances. Under section 143(3X5) of the At we are
also responsibile for expressing our opinkon on whether the Compuny has adeguate intemal lnwncial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evahuate the appropriatensss of acoounting policks used and the reasonablencss of maounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

» Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s use of the going concern basts of accounting and,
based on the andit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 10 events o
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o continue as a going concern. [f
we conclude that 8 materinl uncertainty exists, wa are required to draw attention in vur auditor's
repot to the relmed disclosures in the stndalone financinl statements or, iF such disclosures are
inadequate, o modify our opmion. Our conclusions are based on the sudit evidenee oblained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, fimure events or conditions may cause the Company 10
cease to continue as a going concemn.

o Byoluate the overall presentation. structure and contemt of the. stundalone finanela] smtements,
incloding the disclosures, and whether the stndalene fancial statements represent the underiving
tansactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone fnancial siatements that, individuadly or iy
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of @ reasonably knowledgeable user of the
fimancial statements may be influenced We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors = (1)
plamning the scope of our audit work and in evahusting the results of our works and (i) to evaluats the
effeet of any identifled misstgements i the financial statements,

We contmunicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the mudit and significant sudit findnzs. including any significam deficlencles in internal
voditrol that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with povernance with 2 statervemt that we have complied with relevam
othical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and othey
matters that may rcasonably be thought 1o bear on ouwr independence, and where applicable. relwed
safeguards.




From the matters communicated with those charged with govermance, we detenmine those matiers that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current peried and are
therefore the kev audit matiers, We describe these matters in our auditor’s repon unless Lo o
regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter of when, in extremely rare circumsianices, we
determine that a matter shoukd not by communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to ourweigh the public interest benefits ol such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our udit we report that:

)

b)

¢)

dj

e)

gl

i)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our sudit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have heen kept by the Company so
far 85 it appeurs from our exsmination of those boaks.

The Balance Sheet, the Stwement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Stutememt of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
apreement with the relevant books of account

In ow opinlon, the aforcsald smndalone finoncial statements comply with the IndAS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Adcounts)
Rules.2014.

On the basis of the writlen representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 11,
2019 from belng appoitited s i director interms of Section 164 (2} of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal imancial controls over fmancial reporting of the
Company and the opersting effectivencss of such comrols, refer to our separate Keport in
"Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opiion on the adequacy snd operaing
effectivencss af the Company 's intermal fnancial controls ever financial reporting.

With respect to the other maiters to be Included in the Auditor’s Repont in accordance with
the reguirements of section 157(16) of the Act, as amended:

In aur opinion and to the best of our information and atcording 1o the explanations glver 1 et
cemumeration paid by the Conpany 10 s direciors during the year is in acvordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Acl However there has been an excess pavement ol
remuneration of Ks. 1,.20,000/- 10 Mr. Vishesh Gupta waiver of the same and revision of his
remuneration has already been approved by the Board and is being 1aken for shareholders’
approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audior's Report in accordance with Ruke
L1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and o the
best of our informmion and secording o the explanations piven o us:

L v Company is subject 1o legal procesdings and ¢laims, which have arksen in the ordinany
course of business. The Management does not reasonably expect that these legal actions,
when ultimately concluded and determined. will have a matcrial and adverse effect on the
Company”s resulls of aperations or lnancial condition,
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There are no maderial foresecable losses on long term contracts including derivative
contracts therefere, no such provision is required 10 be made.

ii. There have been no requirements of transferring smounts 1o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund of India by the Campany.

o

Ay required hy the Compandes (Auditor's Report) Urder, 2016 (“the Order™) lssued by the Cenmral
Crovemment interms of Soction 143(] 1) of the Act, we give in“Annexure B™ a statement on the

matters specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For GOYAL NAGPAL & CO.

Chartered Aggoumiants
b

CAV erﬁqpul
Partner
{Membership Nod16004)

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May3n, 2019
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report 10 the Members of Sahyog Multibase Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial conttols over financial reporting of SAHYOG
MULTIBASE LIMITED ("the Compuny™) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Conirols

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintining niernal
linancial controls based on the internal control aver finunciel reponting criteria establlshed by the
Company considering the essential components of imernal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Intermal Financial Conirals over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chantered
Accountants of Indin. These resporsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly und
efficient conduct of its business, incliling adherence o respective compuny's policies, the
safeguarding of its asscts, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completencss of the sccounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the interna! financial controls over financial reporting
of the Compeny based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Finanein] Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) lsosed by
the Institute of Chanered Accountants of Indiz and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, o the extent applicable o an audit of internal
financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with vihical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain ressonable waurance abouwt whether adeguatc
internal financial contrals over financial reporting was established and maintsined and if such
controls operaied effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal finarcial controls sysiem over financial reponing fnd thelr operating effoctiveness Dur
audil of imernal financial controls over financial repodting incloded obtaining an undersianding of
iemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the sk that o material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contenl based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selecied depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we huve obtained is sullicient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our sudit opinlon on the internnl financial controls system over financial reporting of the

Company,
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting




A company's internal financial control over findncial reporting is & process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes m accordance with generlly aceepled accounting principles. A
company's intemal financial control over financlal reporting Includes those policies amnd procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of reconds that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions und dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded 08 necessary 10 permit preparation of financial statements in accordante
with generally aecepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only In accordunce with awhorizations of management and directors of the
company;, and (3) provide reascpable mssurance regarding prevention or timely detection o
unimthonzed acquisition, vse, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have 4 maierial
effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financlal Contrals Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemnal financial controls over financial reponting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
die 1o error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internazl. financial controls over financial reporting to fiture perfods are subject te the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may becoms inadequate becaiuse of chasges in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 1he policies or procedures may deterione,

Opinion

In our opinfon, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate imtermal fnancial contrals system over Sranciil
reporting ant such internal Minancial contrpls over fnanclal reporting were operating effectively w
#t March 31, 2019, based on the intemal control over financinl reporting eriteria established by the
Company considering the esential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Nute on
Audit of Intemal Financial Comrols Over Financial Reporiing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India

For GOYAL NAGPAL & C).
Chartered .Mmtulrmh
fi"ﬂ {H 8289}

CA v.ﬁll

Partner

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May30, 2019




ANNEXURE *B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred o in paragraph 2 under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements’
section of our report (o the Members of Sahyog Multibase Limited of even date)

i

=2

Vi

In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(3) The Company has mainiained proper records showing full particulars, including
quarikitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b}  The Company has a program of verification to cover all the jtems of fxed assers in o
phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the siee of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program. certain fixed assets
were physically verified by the management during the year. According 1o the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noficed on
such verification.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us
and based on the examination of the unregistered sale deed and other docurnents
provided to us, we ropont that title deeds comprising all the freehold immovable
praperties of land and building are held in the name of the Company.

In respect ol the Company's Inventories:

(a)  The managertent of the Company has conducted the physical verification of inventery at
rezsonahle intervals during the year,

{b) The provedure of physical venifiestion of imventory followed by the management i
reasomible and adegquate in relation w the size of the Company and nature of its business.

fc)  The Company has mantained proper reconls of mventory md no imaterial discreponcies
e notioad on plyy sical verilication

The Company has not granted any loans to companies, firms or other partics covered in the
reglster maintalived under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act’).

In our opnion and according 1o the information and explanations given o us, the Compan
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act subject 1o Point MNo. |
reported in Key Audit maners

The Company has not aceepled deposits duriing the year and does nol have any unclamed
deposits as at March 31, 2019 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Campany.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business nctivities carried out by the
Compiny. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order (s not applicable to the Company.
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According to the information and explanations given 1o us, in respect of statutory dues:

(u)  According to the informatlon und explinations given 1o us wnd on the basls of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company is not regulr in depositing
undisputed statuiory ducs Including provident fund, employees” stale insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of astoms. duty of excise, value added ax. con, GST and
other material stannosy dues with the appropriste authorities.

(b} According to the reconds of the company, the dues cutstinding of employees’ staie
insurmnce, income-tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of exclse, goods and service x,
cess ind other statutory dues .on scoount of any dispute are as follows

S No. | Period  of  Amount Particulars of | Appeal  pending
Demand | Involved demand before
[ AY. 2002 RA1490.150)- T Income Tax Appeal. | CIT (A) Kolkata
}_--__.13 o Ay
2 AY. 2018 Ra. 20,00,000 - _Ttuz.wm Dcpaniment | Customs {Appeal),
{ 16 | New Delhi

In our epénion and secording to the information and the explanations given to us the company
has not defaulied in repayment of losns or bommowing W a financial instiution, ok,
Govertment or dues 1o debenture holders.

The Company hus not raised moneys by way of initinl public offer or further public offer
lincluding debt instruments) or term loans and bence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given 10 us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been nuticed or reported during the yeur.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanstions given to us .the Company
has pasdiprovided managerial remunemstion in accordance with the requisite appreval
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. However there
has been an excess payment of remuseration of Rs. 1.20.000/- 1o Mr. Vishesh Gupta
waiver of the same and revision of his remuneration has already been approved by the
Board and 5 being taken for sharcholders' approval al the ensuing Annunl General
Meeting.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under ¢lanse 3 {xii) of the Order is
not applicable 1o the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the Company &
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 201 where applicable, for adl
wransactions with the refated parties and the demils of related party transpctions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statevents as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

During the vear, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or privale placement

Yo
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of shares or ﬁlil}: ar pﬁrtl}- paid convertible debentures and hence reporting wder clause 3
(xiv}of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according (o the information and explanations given to s, during the year
the Company has nol entered imo any non-cash transaetions with 18 Directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 20173 are
not applicable to the Company.

The Company isnol required to be registered under seetion 45-1A of the Heserve Bank of
Iz -Acct, 1934,

Far GOYAL NAGPAL & C1).
Chartered Accountants
(FRM018289C)

i

e

N
A VitenderNagpal
Martner
embership No.d16004)

Place: Mew Dethi
Dated: May30, 2019
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SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
{Forme: by Known as Saliveg Credits Limaed)
CIN NO: L731000.1992PLC1 16753

Balance Sheet 45 at March 31, 2019
{Ammint kR )
Farticulars MNuotes | As at March 31, 2009 | Asoat March 31, 2018
L ASSITS Tl T —— 3 Tt e
I Man=Current Assits
A Properiy, Piang amd Byuygmnen | M 1AW Y BT e T
b Other intangilide asscis | Iy | % o L
) Financlal assets
i Ivestmunts - BT AN.944
i#)  Loars snd Advanoes 5 172 G18 was
db  Nan Cuzrent Tax Assct (Nt} " 1700 20 2RT300N
¢ Db Non Clrnent Assets " U,TAT g
Tatal Nuan-Current Assels ¥ 205, 7H1 N8 349 189305
2 Lurrent Assels ] |
al  eventorim i L T, 2l ' Tt bt
by Pl desets
1y Travdie viscasiwaliles ] T IRG KK L TR Ty
() Cashand cash oguivalints “a) TArNLZ14 1L T
(i Mank Ralasesodher than (@) above Gy LeXTo L2446
v Lasarw and Advanoes 3 IG5 TS
@ O Cnrmemt Assets L] 1B Fid o Tk,
1.2 a0 | TR, TR
dp dsss Doid for sale i 1502000 | TLAER
Tutal Curment Assets LRSI [ TTATH 250
futal Asavts i L= 1,509,372,%27 | #5657
I FQUITY AND TIARI (1S
1 Eguity
a)  Bagudty Bl Capizal i T T.TIn s ETLT
B Onlver Bguity i2 Ao SN0 50,000
Tural Eyunty s, TR A 517 AL
3 piabilities ’ == o —Ea=a
Nun - Corrend Liatilitios |
Fimarschal Liabilipies
{1} Howrroswvings it 15707727 R e
Tatal Nog-Current Liabilities ¢ 157,727 3311364
3 Current Liabilitles 1
ab Financhal Liabibinles
iy Bomowings A G TR
B Teade pavables 1
1 g Gan Mylicvne aptad Sainee 1 ORIy
Pt 1y Chileers &01.520 A 1y TRE T
[} Lo i 2] AT ATKY L
Bl Uhkerourremt lalslitss = | 122 85] K\2 l R
€ Ingeeee s Dpdlities { St} I =1 | Trali) Fo AN iL
Total Current Liabilities D57 005, 5 %7176
Tustal l'i;llil}* ard Liabilithes 1,509,542, 921 RN
[ The accompanying woles 1 bo 10 form an integral part of the standalane linancial statements.
A e o el ol v dlane
For Goyal hagpal & Cu, For and on Behalt of ihe Board of
L hartenad Sooeuntams 1 Sahwerr Multibase | imited * | '|J
Fremm R o nl noei™ ]
(‘ ! é.ﬂ / N II;"’J“.LI-;‘
o ( ¢
[CA Virender Navpal Ghanshyam Prasasd Gupta Vishesh Gupts
ey Phrvcnoe [nvctos
Mbpmnbwrship Mo, £1may (DI 2SIy e (N2 SE
Blace New Delli i %ri_i_': . fﬁq@r
(8 e R R L lllhunfhl ol Blrawan hamar Praskal
| [h iy Serrearvy A Il Frtacial Litoon)

uL




SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED

(Farmerly Known a8 Sabyor Credits Limited)

CIN NO L7300 1992 PLCT 677

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended Mareh 31, 2019

{ Aimastant b Bs.)
“Varticulars Notes | March 31, 2019 March 31,2005 |
| Hevenur rom operativn 1. 1277 604,076 1291 88689 |
i Chther income 19 035313 43.287.95 l
1 Tedal revenue {1+ 1} s 117,590,389 135,134, 798
IV Expenscs!
PMurchases of Stack in trade n LX7F3.619.857 133,020,952
Change in iwenlorics 2t 16076134 (27402274}
Emplovess benefil vapenses n 4,274,580 5816590
Finande costs =2 4157728 9,450 857
Dreprediation and amartisstion expenses bl | 40535 1.487 843
| Olidy s rerndios s AARIE TS G705
= EH.II CAPIISES {1y s 1. V5 542 6l oy I_“Jil‘ﬂ!"ﬂ
Y Profil before Tax (11 - IV) 256,753 771505
V1 Tax expense:
b urmens ks a6 RT3 LR L
Dreterred Tax Linkility / { Assat) 1 103,374 (18052
Total tax expense 1,080,783 B3], 545
VI Profit for the year (V- V1) sty DI 2,109,557
VI Other comypeehensive Income [OCT)
{8) Pemwassement pan (loss) on Finaiial | ssmomsmis (753301 FAAL 055
IX Other comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 16,157,995 T mactan
X Total compeehensive [ncome for the year (5,391,996 E.m-m;l
UXI Eamings per shase (of Rs. 10 eachk: I |
s o [ | 0L |
[3idiated ; Jl_ reoh A2 | ki |
The accompanying nates 1 to W form an integeal part af the standalone financlal statemenis,
As per our ieport at even date
For Coval Nagpal & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of
Charteredl Alcmimtants Sahyog Multibase Limited
Firm Rogn. No 018259 11 )

Tt~

Vishesh Gopra
Phnevtos
(LGN IS5

Q Chanshyam P'rasad Gupta
"-j'*‘ [ Hpector
CANitender Nagpal LM DOZRT01
"arkiwer ‘ﬁihdkﬂ#l:"i:.l
RelirtnEseraliip Mo, 1600 e '

Place: Wow | oedhl Himanshi Negi
Erate]: WY/ 209 (Comipany Serretary)

M3

Ao,

Shrawan Kumar Prasad
(Clubel Fimars ial (ieticer)



SANYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
{Formerly Kunown s Sahvog Credits Limiled)
CIN N0 LS00 19920 CTIRTTR

Statement af Cash Flow Tor the yeéar ended March 31, 2004

(Amounts in Rupecs)
Varticalars March 3L, 2009 March 31, 2008
Cashi thivwes friom oparating activitive
Pavtab Ipafy mefore Taw ko the vioar 246,78 = Wi I 6 ]
Aaljarsteiepts bor
Pleprrocsation Aned amostization RHLER L 1A 8
Tnterest yngoome (RLEIS T (12508500
v fdead Qpmaninie {1,160 {7,002}
Funanoy Cumty 14,1577 iR s
Protit on sade of Fivsd Asscts . [
Proded oy sale of Eppvesbmwenits (19,562,750 __rl_lﬁ_.'-lﬂx-‘fm]
Llgerating probit bofore warking capital changes {12,775, 450) 5,845,851
Alovements bn working capital:
T, [ AR (2 A2 70y
Traide rovetvalijos (2689, 285) (s ATF 527
e Flnaessial and Non busaiwcial Assis (L, A, M) EaHAEA R CiRT |
Dhtlswr curmewit annd Mon Cupront Assats LB 1R [LAT4E2N)
Frmameal bormw paps thd (0% =0y
P rdahe praasabilin L re e e B L P NS
Ut Frroasiial Labilanes R Ry R [Fatthaal)
Wl currend Db lstes 120E51.510 UL e
Cash evtierated tromy (used in) operations 68,552, 74 (352,229.628)
ot s (palad )/ Reeluid (et L1Y] 7858 147,433
NET CASITGENERA TED BY OPERATING ACTIVITILS h7.361,001 (352082, 245)
!Lm Florvwy frem bnwsting activitics
Prosaneds froom sake ot Froomd Assets LA,
PProsvwsds-froam pale of Investments 14500145 Ay e e
Purshue o Frasd Asacts - (LT 550
Pty buase o pow iealomesiils (R LEOS Ly
Dhvibene i I 1w Ik
b rs L = MBI IT § 250510
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 200,555, 8490 24b, 041 bbb
il A il fram finan lng activitivs
Py i ol §asugs Torim B g [l R T v BLALE, e
| Femmiisizronien paen (o] on Financial imstoamcnls L RRL S
wir o sl cagnial oy T L
LR = SR | (15 A LAk
Utient panil (eelosting DHyidind alinlribmitiogn L) {9307 (bl |
NET CASH USEL N FINANCING ACTIVITIES (K266, 03] [CETIRED
et alediedne imcash sl cash equivalenis 3.295. %06 PE e AR L]
1 bl camdy punvahenis at the beglnning of the year (reler note 9) 1,807 2M9THT
|-_ detabd sash vnpuivalents at He end of the year (refer note 4) TARG2LA 1ALkt
Foe coromyparying fotes 1o 30 form an inbegral pact of thie standalone finanial statements.
A per swtie regrart of o4 en date
For Goval Nagpal & Cn For apal vin behalf of the Board ol
L htrtered Accommitianty Sabyog: Muoltibase Liniced 4 i
Eyrm B, Na s Iei g
=8 Gooe
1 .
Q Chanshvam Mrasad Gupla Vishesh Cupla
= Lhrecor
CA Vieendor Nagpai RIS sy L]
Pusstther "'-,‘.'l-"""""';‘l'.'l L‘rl‘ ‘]'l'.'m!-
.\.hlrrlthlm.hpp b ML 1\ ' -.l. oo

Mace i Dieling
Mt VIR X0

Uy

Himanshi Meg

W mmpary Sevrebary )

Shirawan Ranar Prasand

ACHhiel Vimansial O Geerd



SAHYOL MULTIBASE LIMITED
CIN NOG LADODLISArLC1 1677

Spatement of changes in aquity for the year ended March 31, JmY

A Eguity shase capital
Eagirity sfwanes of fin 100 oach issiand, sadboribodd and fully paed ap
As at Sarch 51, Mls 9,760,715
| 4 s i ety shane Gapital -
Anat Mawch 31, 2Ny 760,715
B Cnhacy waquity
Heservien and surplus |
Particulars o Total otber equity |
Lapital Rewerve | Security Premium | Retained camings s
| Malange as 2t Apedl 1, 2017 333,671 300 W02E2N 125 (29,008, 4n 1) AT ARS AT
Frustrt bor ehwe woat - L1557 2109587
UMb coinpriensivie imeoime, miet of Inceme s - . DANAH 1AZLAN
Provnsom sir Prisposed Dividend - (0w, DY) {8, 1N
£ urmvnnl yoar ramsder - - 153,020
Halanee an at March 31, 2014 TR 300 1ZA2N,125 (RN U AR 1“_!’_5‘ 21
Prot for the vear W fagels N
Cither conppeehonsivee ieoma, net of inoeme G {0, 357,905) {5,357 495
Ehiw et paand during; tee yoar {?w.fmﬁ (79T 6
LA sdemd Dhate i Tas on Deviidend Payable - (162,378 {16237y
Fonpatan Prosmiasddmy madke of Pepvious s Incaime: Tas R AR
Balance as at Slarch A1, 20149 LATL 0 102,820,125 (9,495,450 426,790,975 |
The acqompanying nites § 1o 40 form an integral par of the standalone financial statements.

As per ot pepant of cuen date
For Laowal Magpal & Co.

Chartenisd Avconnlarts
¥e 'EhN“I: IIEH;(
M -

A
CA iy Mappal
Martrer

Stornbwrslin Mo 410004

Placwr Now Py
Ixawd; Wb 2Ny

us

Fear arsd e bl of the Boand of Sabvay Multibase Lunited

v

o

Director
(N I2BT0 |9}
hafpsaneritt

T u|"1
Himanshi Ny
(€ anmpany Secretary )

Ghanshyam Prasad Cupta

tm*”
Vishesh Gapita
Dt

(DN (IS5

Jj-‘("\aiﬂi

bbiravein B 1% psn
el Financtal (6 flier
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SANYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
O MO LTEoDL ML CITsT7
MNozes e the funancial stalements for the vear emded March 31, 2o

AT amangnty i R, wrfoss pilenams itabod]

Mo 12 - Other equity

Particulars March 21, 2019 | March 31, 2018
(i) Capital Reserve WAL 6T, 00 MANGTL N
(1) Secunity remivm LB I35 I a23,125
(i) Retained Rarnings {26,558, 875) (27 260,524}
(v} Ceher Comprehensive Inceme 173418 DA21414
Total other equity AZh,'F8,975 472,655,321

(i} Capital reserves

Partigulars [ Slarch AL 2019 | Maick A, 2005
Orpwnving, bl e [ URR T PR WAL LA0n
Sloveient during W year . =
Closing balance A33,67 1, Mk 333,671,300

* Capabal reserve pepresents e differense betwisen value of the net assets transfersed (o e Company io s
Cosntse of Torsipwess o canfrinations amid the considieration pasd for such combinations

{12) Securnty remium

i Particular March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2015 |
Orpening talame N2E2Y 125 IDLEZL, 125
Premium on ssue ol Shanes . T
Closing balance 102,823,125 102,523,125,

* Sanuribies protmdmie eserve s isand o recond e premminm on issee of shares, Thee trserv e will e bl in

accotdance with provisions of the Aet,
(it} Retained earmings

Varticn t.n:-_u

March 11, 2019 | Masch 31, 2012 |

Opmensing Dakam o

Het profit bor the vear

Frivma Provision made of Pervioas vear Innoooe Tas
Privderd pakl duning the vear

Erivinkenad Dhitritwabion Tax paid

EINTTRTRR
2upasd
{ M LAy
[35,i71H

"Clasing balance

praamadat vt |.|I|'||.'T UV I

(iv] Onher Compreensive liwmme

(26,538,575)]  (27,200524)
“ Horainedd ewrnpngs e crsated feom o okl / foss of the Company, as adiusted Tor disteilbutons o pwnees,

Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 201a |

Openting, balanoe ¥ . 2RA2LALE pLE RS
LI Net S value on ivestizent oegaity aetruments through . ’

O] (meb ol tan) 16,357, 545) nm.u:mE

Ulnsing halanie 17008418 AN421414|

This represents the cumulative gains and losses arisng on the sovaliation of squity mstiiments swasued al
faie value theowgh other comprriensive ecome il have been ncoguized in other comprelunsive incoine,

et of vty e lossilind to profln o Tous when such assetn ane disposed ol and Impademend Tosses on aoch
Instiumeits

£y



SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITER
CIN NO: L7 HODLIMIPLCII67TS

Sotes 1o the financid statements for the year ended March M, 3009

A wreriwts an s, wnfeps obintrmenae s bt

Note 13- Financial Habilities - Borrawings

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 |
PFarticutars - 1 - - +
~on Curvent Curremt Non Current Carrend
Secured |
From Non Banking Financial Institutions i
Cata Wotor Fimnoe Limibed® b e s B FIHLTTS A7 AT
1
Linsecured
From Related Parties - . 146, 208, B .
Fromn Uihaees 15490215 . a2 819 -
15,767,727 295, b6 CERE N

* Securind loan hy pothecation against cars from Tata Mobor Finance Limited, The loan ds repayble 3o egqual
misnthly mstalliment of Bs 13,934 /- each. The Period of Maturity from the balanee sheel date is 22 month,

Sode T4 - Other financial liabilities

Masch 31, 2009 March 31, 1008 |
Particulars ———
N Current Current Non Current Current
Limpaid Divicliend 507,957 41 M
[ Bk Owerdralt with Lndon Bask of lndia® . - AT
_ Tatal ather financial liabilities 1 557437 - | R3wAes
Ui fussedd but nol presented bl reporting poned
Mt 15 - Trade payabie
Tii-% ; March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Marticulars - :
Mon Current Currenl Mon Current Currem
| At amostised cosl |
Dt Micro andd Senall enterprises® - |
Dhie ke Othis _ 8615210 192,788,540 |
Total trade payables . 801,521,040 | - 182,788,340

* Based on the infarmation availinhle with tha Company, tere abo nn dues oudstanding in respect of Nic, Small & Nediem
Entisrprises ot the balapce sheet date. That abosss cdise bosure Bas Beien ditetimined bo the oxtent sisch partios base oo
idprvtabiod onn Hhwe Duisis of information avatlable w th the company . This has been selind upon by the aaditors

SNode 1e- Other Current | iabilities

r

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Farticulars |
I MNon Current Current Mun Current Current |
Advanie from Customers . 117837 1900 : |
Satutry dues payable 1,303, 19500 OV 630 _
Eapernses pavable AAan4aam 1,200,483
|
a—— : | _ :
[ Tota! other labilities WAGELN - | 1225518 = 1,998,319 |

e e e

Ly
-
-
-
-
=]
=

£s

A A
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SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
ClIn NOL: LT110DL1992PLO1I6TSS

Notes 10 the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2H9

(AN armsents i Ry, anless olfereise slated)

Note 18 - Revenue from operations

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 |
Sahe of prostuits 1,275, 185,007 1,291, 846,839
Uiperaling, Income 2479064 -
Fotal revenue from operations 1,277 004,076 1,241 846,839
Note 1Y - Chher income
articulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2015
(4} Inlerest income
(b Financial Assets carried al amortised coslt O ¥10 K0T 1250810
(181} Commission Incomae . 145 2
il Mividend Income 1,160 BT 62
id) Forvign Exchange Fluctuation 10,531,787 5855877
(e Doty Drrawback Received 17531750
(i Peodit on sale pb Flaed Assots ’ 208,506
{it Proslit o sale of Investmoents 19,562,759 18, 245070
Tutal other income 39,935,313 43,287 954 J

5%

At

g
i i'\"ld“‘!,




SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
Cls WOy LRI LI 992 PLOIIeT?

Boa o 1 e Roaesonad st beenaers ToF the vieds ¢ocknd Manch 1, 3019

AN ettt me B ey aeherisgar shased)

Sl 20« Purdhase of Stock i Trade

Paticulars | March ;:.'Efmml?'l
Punchases durme the voar | R al B2 | 1R 102
e rabiing FonpHetses 2ME NS A3, fal P
Fostal proies duises stade durlag e viear LE75 619657 1,333 020,932
Mt 21« Chapge in inventories
Farticulars | March 31,2009 | March 31, 3018
Crpening, Stock ul Fimishod Gouods IR RS TRILLLI0
Lasst Clowing, mtock o Finushed {ooosls * o 565, 2% Tike,ha3 W
Nl Change i frventodim 16,076,134 (27.402.274)
Sobir 22+ Employees benetit s nses
Particulars Miareh 31, 20019 | March 31, 2018
Satarynil wape LTI 7Rl SFTITA
Sl Willae iy pareihers HE L) Pl L
Tatal Employess beacfil expense 437580 5516 5

Nuoke 23 - Plnance custs

Partiénloes

T
|

lapch 1), 20

Mlarch 31, Juth

L]

It oxpaernd L W25 i W RS
Fhtgnie l.—ll.-rp,\-w- paplhee ] P A
|
Tutal fina e oosts | 14,187,588 | S,650,357
Mot 24 - I)t-pwl.'!.lum arned dmmert Dsafiesm u'i:prnw
Pasticulars [ Marchi 31, 2005 | March 31, Nilh
1
[ prrocimthon os prrise {
« Uy property, plast and equiprment| teter note Yaj) | 410315 [RL AR
Total depreciation and amsrtisat on exponse 410,515 1 A7 840
Mo I5 - Chiher oxpenses
[ Pactioulan $arch 3L 2019 | March 35,2085 |
i Emtendal o Stbutiry D paymont 18], oy 1761540
Listing ) pleiwer Fovs 705 2O
[ A rsem | 120,320 A3
| T e | 20Th M| E
Tows & il aprenses Tt 509
Ligeal adwd gugdsmannal RGT .0 TR
Pawment to Anditor
: Akl foe lIkI.'_ﬁH'I V25K
it 65,300 BlL7E
Rend Expense ek 12NN
Dhanation (Coetibuatboan o Polites! Pasy) - 5,000 ()
Exgrsnnin febating b pecvicon pears athal (R
e Tonlieect Bxpwenbos ARG HTA T ity 40
—Lotal ather expenses s | Y sTmaas
L
{ | L ’ ¥
|||I il _fl/ ! ‘., l.,“n A b el Ilr?
Wl g ]
v 15 5 ) /g".,

g3




SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
CIN NO: L74110DL1992PLC116773
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

(AL umpenands e Rsdnadess obheriise slated}

MNiale 26 - Tax expense

Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Current Tax
In respect of current year 97 04 00,000
Total income lax expense recognised in profit & loss 987,409 T, 000
Nule 27 - Farnings per share
Particulars March 31, 2009 | March 31, 2018 | :
Profit for the vear attributable to owners of the Company [A] i, 00U 2,109,357 |
Weighted average aumber of equity shares for the purposes of basic g
. ZHTENT2 776072
EPS/ diluted EPS [B] ‘
Bisic carning por share (face valoe of Rs: 10 per share) [A/R] {4 B 0.6
Dilutek carning per Share {(face value of ]Rs, 10 pershare] [A /1) 012 02e
Note 28- Payment to Auditors
Parbculars March 31,200% | March 31,2018
Statulory audit 325,000 225,000
Fax Audil | 25000 LU, 0c)
ks (5,300 A1,17%
L Tatal 515,300 386,175
MNote 29 - Contingent Liabilities and Commibtments
March 31, 2009 | March 31, 2018
Bank Guarantee agamnst export oblipation ICD Tughlakabad® 1,200,000 1,207 600
tand Guarantee for exports obligations Whava Sheva 4,250,001
Income Tax™ 100 15 § At A0
Total Contingent Liability 2,691,130 2,691,130 |

*The above Bank puarantee E{II'lL'rl.u‘ll.'-ILH to Rs, 1200,000/ - 15 given by pledging Bank Fixed Deposits for

provisional fowards redemption {ine) peralty amoupting be Re. 20,00 000/

* Income tax dispute pending at CUT (A) (Kolkata)

Note 30 - lnformation on Segment Beporting pursuant to Ind AS 108

e Camsarm s primanidy engaged in thi business of "Trading” which constitues a single reporting spenent
amed the Frecutive Managemen! Committee does not monilors the aperating results of ils business anits
seprarakely tor the purpose of making decstons about resource allocation and perfomance assessment
Sepnuwnt purformanee is evaluatbed based ot profit or loss and i measured commistent]y with profit or loss i
the financial statements therefore ne adiditional disclosure are required under Tnd AS HIS- "Seprmnet

Rueporting
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SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED

CIN NO: L73110DL1992PLC116773

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
AN amennts i Rs, wnless oteraise stased]

Note 31 - Related party transactions
(A) List of key management personnel

Mr Vishosh Guprta, Dirocto

Mr. Naresh Kumar Singhal

Ms, Himanshu Negi Company Secretary {Appointed on 13.00,201%)

Ms, Neba Garg, Company Secretary (Resigned on 3108 2018)

Mr. Chanddan Kumar, Chief Financial Otficer (CFO) (Resigned on 0709 2018)

(1) List of Directors

Mr. Ghanshyam Prashad Gupta
Mr Naresh Kumar Singhal
S Moty Agparwal

Mr, Vishish Gupla

{2} ntities in which a Director ar higfher relative is a member or Director

M /s Stepping Stene Construction Private Lunated (Naresh Kumar Singhal s Common Director)
M7s Tha Gujan & Assoviates (Proprictor of the firm s relative of KMP)

S 7s Value Industries Asia e Lid (Forewgn Company)”
W/ s Tavares Tradelink 'rvate Limdtod®*

* The Company is holding more than 200, of M/s Value Industries Asia Ple Lad (200713309W)  bul
Lompany does nol exerise siginificant influence on the forcign entity and hence not classified as an
Associate for the purpose ol Ind AS 28,

=* The Company Tavares Tradelink Pol, Ltd. was ceased to be subsidiary on 30.06.2018 but
Coampany doesnot exerise siginificant influance on the indian entity from 01st April, 2018 and hence
not classified as an Associate for the purpose of Ind AS 258,

(E) Terms & conditions: -
The oulstanding balances at the yvearend are unsecured and interest free. The Company has not
reconded any impainment of feceivables relating 1o amounts ownesd by related parties for the year
erded 31 March 2008 and 31 March 2019,

(F) The amount of transactions, balances dischsed above are without giving effoct 10 the Ind AS
addfustments on pccount of fair valuation | amortisation.

Lfvadad
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SAHYOL MUL NIBASE LIMITED
CIN NO: LT WD 992PLC1L6T73

Sootes o the financial statements for the vear ended Manch 31, 3119

(AN srmcuincts tre B3, wnloss othermrose stited)

Mot 12 - Detatls of hedged and anhedged expasire B frelgn carrency denominated monetary ilems

A Faposiure in foreign enrmency - hedged

B, Daposire in foreipn currency - unhedged

Uliatstanding overseas exposire ot being hedged agalost pdverss casrency disctntion:

ML

Foseign Lveud
Particulars Period currency (In e,
fin Rs)
usnD)

Eonpranrt pevcetvabiles A1 March 2019 LR 2 11.590,677 |
o, 31 March 2013 22000 | esenm |

Mg o roliieers 31 March X319 AT LS AT

31 March X013 TO5.297 FRITE T

Adtvances o supplers 31 March 2009 ﬁ:.l 0 1,906, 5

3 March 2018 54,120 578,151

Ohvorscas Investments 31 March 2019 97 A7 11.!'“'01"@

I Mareh XS AN VA A

Chersins Aseels hodd for sales 51 March 2019 1A R EN TSN

% i 31 March 2018 £ 100,078 1 502060

bL
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SAHYO MULTIBASE LIMITED
CIN MO LLODLISRILE1IA T
Nasbos b the finascsal statvniints for the year snted March 1, 204
IAL argpigaii sy e, umkoss cdbieripes alibnli
L]

Nade U8 [Nadhoare parsaant to Ind AS If Ind AS A are given Below

- Asiat Xwk March 2005 A ot sl Mareh i i
Partlonbars (Published) 30018 (eclansfivd) Mature
AREETS
Fusanenal Asarte Livans and Audvaroes Duroend L e R | TR WY e lassificatin e
Tonamant Assete | oans and Advaraes Carnont LTSN Pror Penosd Intevest Inooose
Firancal Avets Cavamd Canh eguiiy alents- Cunient AFTN L LMNLAT  Rar Lessafmatuon (e
ciil ¢ g « - by
[Faram sl Assets- ank Falances other than cash arad cas LIRS e Bssitication (e
fsjuivale rils 4, umemt
[Ctbwer Carrent Assets . 1LTEIM Rechwsification e
LLaa30 Prior Period Dy iaw Tack
| Auetn barld Four sale TLAALDG s Lssad e atiln utmns
EDUITY AND LIABILITIES
"wier Fapuaimy ZMAUMY  Prour Persod Incvame e
o wal |isbalities- Loars s Advanves Cwrrent a7 a2 VLU Tl Lassderation eni
Lher Gttt Liibilinses T LAY R Lasaafication fins
Awat Siat Mazch 2018 | As b Xiut March
Partbeuian ™
TETP, Pablished) | 2015 (Heclassfied) i
AL 0N
RIS LR SN KN LML IR Hecbvsalaansn fenn
s ey by o . LAY Priaor Deread Do e
[ L B
ot ol haberial Covrsnisnad (e R TR R T FANLOMLEAY  Blas Lansabboathym Tk
ey Eapwiees SAAILA5Y WTNLMS  Risclassafication [

Fiwe atwine gy v atacan s b ppeivicds Yedr s pulfisiend numbens havee I made or bettor prosentation e Uhe faeindss] stlemom st 1l
camnlarn fue W rrenl wad o bisaih ot i osrsie. Do v masdess presn perusd diemes ansrumting be Bs. TLLRRV - whis b dowes Dane
b b i menass o el o b et amd s amad e sbes chumge in e bass i) dilisted erniang per shate ol previos jes
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SAHYOC MULTIBASE LIMITED

CIN NO: LTHLI0DL992PLC 16773

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019
LA avorerts 1t Ry, pnless odfersise stafed)

Note M - Capital management

For the purpose of capital management, capital includes total equity of the Company. The primary objective of
the capital management is to maximize sharcholder value,

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes m economic conditions
aried the requitements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares, The Company
monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debit. The Company
includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other pavables, less cash and cash
euivalents, excluding discontinued operations, if any.

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current and non-current Borrowings (note 13) 16,0066,423 H3,448,941
Trade payablis (nole 15) .

Other current financial labilities (note 14) 557,937 32,336,894
Gther current liabilities (note 16) 122851832 1,998,310
Total delt 139,476,192 117,784,199
Lows: Chanheand cashe equivalent [nole 9) 70090,214 [ BUed 7
Net debt [A) 146,572,405 119,584 846
Total equity (note 11 & note 12) 506,759,090 512,416,050
Total equity and net debl (B) 653,332,005 632,000,882 |
Gearing ratio [A/H) 22.43% 18.92%

I wrder o achieve this pverall objective, the Company’s capital managemont, amongst other things, auns o
vesue it i meets financial covenants attached to the intercst-bearing toans and borrowings that deline capital
structure reguirements.

Further, o chanpos were made in the objectives, policies or process for managing capital during the vears endid
Slarch 31, 2009 amd March 31, 2018

The Company s ool subgect to any externally imposed capital requirements

/&{1\ Q. 5“ """ ’

£y



SAHYODG MULTINASE LIMITED
DR Bl R (1T RISl o e b
Brites s thie Hinancial statemwnts bor e year ended March 51, 2019

fAl qmgmts op Ba. hiidess offiomiise shateds

MNote 35 - Financial risk managenment

Ik

{it}

Thee Crmpeenys financal labilitios genesally comprises of ntorest beanng boerowing, trade papables and othir pavalies
reprevsented by advances fecetved from dealves amd other eniplover Benekits, Thee muain parpeise o thiese financial al :
i b paise fimances dor the comypuny. The Fliciscial assets beld by the dompanse consist of trade recpivabivs, Balane with
Bastks, Invistrments andgd |\L'||'| Ansets.

Phe company s mainly weposed 1o credil sk Tipaidity risk and macked nske Thee board of directors neclews amd agroe
g tin Tor Hsrpingl et of thise neks which are Aumirwariaand bedos:

Credit Risk

Cpocdit plsk abtses from this possibiling that counler party may aot be able 1o settle their obligathons o agresd. To msnage
Wi, this Company periodically assesses the financial seliabibity of customirs, faking into account the financdal coslition,
curmont dconomic trends, and analysis of hiorieal bad debts amd apcing of secount receivablos Tadividual frb Simils e
alsorset sioendinghy

Lieguidity vish

The Crsmpany usos Hyubdine forecast tonls 1o manage its liguidity. The Company is able to substantlally fund its working
vapital frien sk and casoquaivalents, cast credit facilities aned sl o that i genirated brom dperation The Cisidgaany
Taaliowes that the workdng capiial v saffichent 1oomeet 18 Cuseenl regiirements

Maturitios analysis of linangial labilities:

| Parbiculam on demand | <1 yoar 1-5 years Tatal Carrying amiunt
As at 31 March 2019
Current boprowings JUE bk - bl LS L L
Troale pavables - -
Chlber currest fnanciad Tinbiliies S0 T . P A ERRCR N
Meanecu e horrowings - 15760727 iy L5507 037

A6, A3 - 18,767,727 16,624,304 L, 624,304

Asat 31 March W18
Curment horrowings 132607 } . 137637 13617
Irado pavalbles |52, 78840 - . TE2, 7R, 0 {81788, M
Other crrmenttinancial labilices 13,627, 5R2 - 33,627,542 BEF enh v
Suti-ourrent bormowings A3 004 B350, BIM11 364

250 Bl 0

i 716,553,539 7 55,311,364 290,564,903

{1y Markel Risk

larket dish b the sk that the fade value of future cash Pows of 3 Fnansal instracment will fuckuate beeauss of changes in
kel prices Market prices comprise bwo e s of mak: currency rate il amd intorest rate risk.

{isd Intorest rate risk:
The cotpany's [nteres sate sk arses due e pestriched deposit whih bank, The exposune & interest sk in elation 1o
réstrictind doposits s botiween 6%t 9%, Restriction noosoch depestis isrealizal on thieespay ol feenis of sespentive
AFEARFE TN T,

(1) Foreipn currency risk
Foeoipn Clorvency pak i thie rak thae e e valoe or future cash Hoses.of i exposuee will Tlucmabe bovause of
changes mexcharge rmies abany cutfemsy’ The Compainy 4 exparn tor thi risks of changes in dorsign eachang nites
piclatbos prodstennily 00 dhe Commpamy s frvestivaks dn foreign compariis.

BS




SAHYOO MULTIBASE LIMITED
CIN NO: L741I0DL1992PLCI167T3

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Al amounts in Rs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 36 Fair Value Hierarchy

The table shown belosw analyses financial instruments carried at fair value The different levels have boen Jefined

bolow -

Lavel 1 Quoted Prices (unadjusted) in active markiets for identical assets or liabiiities

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are abservable for the asset or liabiin

ither direetly (Lo as prices) or Indirecty (Lo, Derived From prices)

Lowel 3 Inputs for the asset or liability that are not hased on cbservable market data (unobservable inputs

a) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value through OCI at 31 March 2019

Lawvel 1 Leve] 2 Liewied 3 |
Finangial Asepis | = e
Irvestment in duoted equity instruments 11,604 876
Investinienit in urspuoted squity instruments .
Financial Liabilities
Financial Guaranms Contracts . -
Derivatives not designated as hedges - -
Financial assets and Habilities measured at fakr value through (OCT) at 31 March 2018

| Lasvel 1 Level 2 Lovel

Financial Assals |
Howestment in quoted equity instruments 1,670,850

lnvestmaent in unguoted egquity instraments

Firanclal Liabilities

Financia! Guarantes Contracts

Prerivatives not desipnated as hedges

Dhseripition of significant unobservable input to valuation:
Vialuvation lechnigue

b Financhal instroments at amortized cost

WCF Mathinl

Significant unabscrvable technigues

Interest saved approach

[ carrying amount of financial assets and financial labilities measured at amortised cost in the financial
atatements are a reaspmabhe approsimation of thisr fair valjies since the Campany does not astieipae that the
carrying amounts would besignittcantly difforent from the value that seould eventually b receivied or seitled

@) Puring the vear there has been no transter from one level o anothers

(A8



SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
CIN NO: L730DLIS2PLCI6TTA

Notes 1o the tinancial statements (on the vear endad March 31, 2018

(AN et o Fs, semicas et sfated
Note 37- Fair value measurements

Financial instramenis by calegory

Fasttcukars March ¥, 2019 March 31, 2015
FVTOC Amuvrtised cost FVTOCH Amortisedcest |

Financial asscts

Mot Carrent Tnvistments® 1L AT AN 49% 1.9 A% ¥ v g

1 roide recenvabibes . FY0 585 862 T ahg T

Cash snd bank balonos - 1275904 1548

Lither Non- current Dans & advanes XV 9IRS « |

Ol carrent loais & advares . 255355579 | g et T 3
Tatal financial assets 1LO0SST0 | 1,155,457,760 1,979,680 $17.173,387 |
Financial labilities

Hatfuwings . 1, Dok 423 S3,548.941

Fride payables . . ;
n_ﬂ'!hu:'r javablos . MLl g { 17045 60
[Total financial liabilities - 10,624.360 =il 115,765,580 |

The maragement aspestecd thatl cash and cash equevalents, other bank balance, loans, traile pavables am other mang
smstraments approsimatee their carrying amounts gy dhie to the short serm matarities of thate instruments

Mote M - Reoent Acoounting pronoimcements

Thwe Mingstry of Corparate Affars (MCA) vide notification dated 30 March 2019 bas ssaed the Companies [Indian Sccounimg,
Stapsdards) Amendment Rules, 2009 and Bas amendied  Tnd AS 16 Lease classification of a lase contract in which acquires |«
e Tessor as either an operating ease or o tmance lease in scoardonce swith frsd AS 116 requines an entity o prosicde
wisclosuries o the Hivancial siatemend, Ind A5 19 wich nequires this ertithes {o determinge earneil Sservion Cost using atii il
assuptions aad el nderesd using diseoust raps debermined at the star of the anoaal reportng, peried. Ind AS 109 Frwing ol
Instrumenis i nespect of prepavmient teatuns with negative compensaton, wioch amends e existing tequirements o il
AS 09 reparding termibnation rights in order w0 allow messurement al amortized cost even in the cne of negative
compensstion payment and ind AS 23 Borrow ing cosis clanfies that if any specdic barrowings remain ouistanding atter th
ridated assets 1 ntady lor s intended wse or sale, that bormowing, becomes part of thwe fund that ap entity bormows generally
when calculating the capitalization rate on general borrowings On imtial application ol the amendmenl. eoties e ol
regutred 1o paovide compantive information for peeceding periods, These amendments are eftvctive for annoal peeriosds
bep iy on or alter 1 Apnl 219, Application of this amendments will not have any recognition and mossurement mipaco
Feveeser, it wiall peputre addittonal disclosare i the fusncl satemetils

Mot 39 e theopdtan of K Bovkrd of THins toes, curmenb assess Bave o value on reabizatwen oy the ooy cowese of Dusbmeds o

lisast engual 1o e amsount at which they are-stated o the balapoe sheet amd provistons for all known / expuscied Habilities have Deen
madie

Note 400« Approval of standalone financlal statements

The standalone fnancial stulements were approved for ssue by the Bhiant of Dictors of the Company on 30 May 2009 sulyst
approval of sharcholder

As prer oy report of sven date

For Vieender Nagpal & Co,
& hartrrogd Accouniants
P Higan, So [5289C

For and on behall of (he Board of
Sahyop Multibase Limited "ﬂl
I

; _
et el

Ghanshyam Prasad Gupta 'i'g'i/hrr-h Gupta
[Mrector D tow

CAN r Nagpal (DIN: E2R019) . (30 TSR

i b L T T T . A _
Mestbership No. 416004 poig AN 4
Pl dewe Phelhi Himmans b \eﬁi Sherawan Eumar Prasad
Platesd 30/05/201% (Company Secretary) {Chbed Finanetal Offuer|
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230 Py | Equi

These tangible sssets are held for use in production, supply of goods or services or for administralive
purposes. These are recognized and carried under cost model Le. cost less accumulated depreciation and
ipairmient loss, i any which is akin 10 recounition eriteria under erstwhile GAAP.

= Uostindludes Treight, dutics, taxes and other expenses dirsctly Incldemtal 1o acquisition
bringing the asset 1o the location and installation inchuding site restoration op to ke ting
when the msset is ready for dntended use. Sueh Costs also include Borcowing Caost i the
recognition criteria are met

7 Depreciacion has been provided on Written Downvalue method in terms of expected lile
span of mssets a8 refermad o in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013, In the following
valegory of property plars amd equipment. the deprecmnion has been provided oo i
teclmical eviduation of the useful life whteh is different rom the one speciiied in Scneduby
1 1o the Companies Act, 2003,

Buildings - 3 10 60 yeirs

Mlant and Machinery - X to |5 years

Furmiture and Fixtares - 5 o 10 years

Office Equipment « 5 10 10 vears

Wihicles < 510 § yeurs

The resicdual value aw wetul life is reviewed annually and any deviotion is secounted For as
i el in estimate

P During sales of fxed assets any proflt earned / loss sustiined (owards excess / shonfall of
satbe value vis-a-vis carmvinge cost of assets b sccounted for in statement of profis &loss.

2.4 ‘s

Intangible sssets are recopnized only when the Torther seonomic benefits arising out of the asses ow 1w ihe
enterprise and are amontized over their oueful fite mging rom 3o 5 vears, Imangible assel soguived
separttels are messured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible sssets are
carried m cost less accumulmed amortiation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intematly
gererated intangible assets, excluding capitalized development cost, are not capitalized and are charged to

statement of profit and loss for the vear durfng which such esperiditure §s incurrsd,

5 sul

I Giroup classifies assets as held for sale if their camying amounts will be recovered principally through o
sale rather than through continuing use of the assets and actions required to complete such sale indicate that
it s unlilcely thor signiticant ehanpes to the plun o sell will be made ar that the decisian 1o sell will be
withdrwn, Also, such assets are classified ns held for sale, if the Management expects to compliote the sile
Within o vear from the date of ¢lassificaon,

Assets claysiliod as hetd tor sule ane measured at the lower of their cammying amount and the fair value less
1 ¥
cirst 1o sl




2.6l ease

The determination of whether an armngement is (or contains) a lease 15 based on the substaide of the
arrangenient at the inception of the lease The arangement is or comtains. a lease if fulfile B
armngement is dependent on the use of o specifie assel dr assas and the derangement conveys a right 1

the asset or asseis, even if that right is not explichily specified inan arrangement.

Lease is clissified as finance lease whenever: the terms of the: lease transfer substantially all the nsh and
rewards of ownership to the feases, All pther lease classified as eperating leasss.

2.7 Finaneial Instruments

. Financial Assels
Initial Recognition and Measurement
All financial assets are recognized initially ar fair value plus, in the case of financial wssets nit
reeorded Al fafr value through profit or Toss, transaction costs that gre atiributable o the acquisition
of the fingncial assct,
Finuncial assets dre olassified, st njvinl recognition, as financial asseis measured ot e valoe or s
lnencial assets measured a1 amorhized cost

Subseguent Measurement

For purpose of subsequent measurcraent financial assels gre classified in two broad categorics:-
+ Financial Assets at falr value

= Fimdncial assets at amortized cost

Whore assets are reasuied ot file vabue. aains ond Tosses are either recognised enarely

atibement of profit und less | of recopnized 0 olher comprehensivid ingome

All equity investments inseope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which
are eld for tading are classified & a1 FVTPL. For gl other equity instrumems, the Company
decides o ¢lassify the sime either-as at FVTOUL or FVTPL,

I the Company decides o classify an equity instriment as ol FYTOCE then all fair value changes
ot insteurment, excluding disidends, are recognized i ithe BOCL There s no reeveling of the
ametints fom OUL e PEEL, eventon sale of thvestment. However, the Coanpany wiay teansTer the

cuttibarive gain or loss within equity,

Investment in associates, joint venture and subsidinries
It campany has aecounted for its investment insubsidinries, associates and joint venture at cost.

ITmpairment ol finuncinl nssets '

Ehe compey assesses mpaitmiens Based onoeamec o credil howses (ECIL pomudel ab an Guwsind s
fis

= | Zonihs expected credit ksaes e

« Lafetime expected oredit losses

Depending upon whether there has been a signilicant increase in eredit risk since initial recognition.
However, Tor trode regeivables. the company docs nol track the Chamaes v ereedit oisk. Rathern &t
recounlzes impairment loss aliowance hased on Hinime ECLs ot each reporiing date, right friom

initial regognition. Companies policy may ditfer in each case ol Inde receivables

1.

/) !J/ s :'_‘T"ﬁ PR,




Financiol labilities ate classified ds mcasured at amorntized cost or fair value sheotgh prof and liss
(EVTPLY A finzncial liability s classified as FVTPL i it i5 classilied as held for ading. Haandial
Ligbilities mt FVTPL are measured ar fair value and pet gain or osses, Including any inlersst
expense, are recognised in statemen of profit and loss. Other financial labilities are subsequently
memsired 1 amodized cost using the ¢ffective interest method. Interest expense and foreisn
exchange gains and losses are necopmised in statement of profit and Loss

2 BFair value measurement

Faivivalue is the price that would be received toosell an asset o pand to transfer o labili
onderly ramsactionbetwoen marke! pamicipants a1 the measurement date. The Tair value measirenient
i5 hased on presumption that the mansaction wosell the asser or wansfer the labilin rakles |
vither

= Inthe pancipal market for the asset o lebiliny o
« Inabsence of o principal marker , in most advaniageous market for the asset or Hability

e pringipal or the most advantageous mirkel must be aceessible by the company

The fsirvaloe of an asset ora labilily is measured vsing the assumption that markel participams would
use when pricing the assers or liability, assoming that merket participants et in their best economic
interest i value measurement ofa noo- financial asser 1akes in 1o account o market participant s abiliy
Hy pensrate ceonomic benelits by using the assets in its highest and in its best use or by selling it 1o
another market participant that would use the asset inils highest and best use.

The compapy uses valuagion techoigues that sre apprapeiate in the circumstances and for which
stitficient data are aviilable 1o meastire fair valoe: paximizing the use of relevant observitble inpals and
mEnimizing the use of unobservible inpus:

Adl assets and liabitines for which fnr value is measured or disclosed in the fAnancial statements are
categorised within the fair value brersrchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that i
sigmificam to the Bir value measurament 28 & whole;

Level 1 Ogared (onadjasted) marker prices in acnive markers for identical assets or Habitities
Level 2 Valuation technigies Tor which the lowest Teved bnpas fhat is spgnificant tothe Sur vl
measurement i directly or indirectly observable

Level 53 — Maluation technigues for witich the lowest ievel inpon that is signilicant 1o the fair valise
mensurement i< unobservable

29 ash and Cash Equivalents

Casheand cash vquivalents i the balance sheet comprise cash gt Bank and on hand and shast-ters
deposits with an original materity of three months or less, which are subject te an insignificant risk
of changes in value,

2. 10knventaries
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost {including prime cost, non-refundable taxes and duties and other

avethends incurred o beanging the Inventories 1w their present location and condition) and estemated net
Felisabde value, afier providing for obsoleseonsd, where appropeiate,. The compagison of cost tod et

reatimable walue is made on 4o emebveitom basis, The ner realisable valtie of mtenals e process |«
zselling prices of relved fnlshed goods. Baw mmerials, packomg nugel

(st
= NM];. (&(2\1\5‘3{*;



where material prices have declined, and 11 is ¢sumated that the cost of the finished products will exceed
their net realisable value

Phe basis of delermination of cost remains us follows:

a5 Raw matenals, packing mnterials are valoed at cost includes purchase price, inward freight and other
incidentul expenses net of refundable duties, levies and tanes, whcre applicable.

by Finished poods are valued at lower of net realisable vilue and cost (incloding prime cost and other
everheads incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

211 Prov 1i 3 4 i erind
a) Provision

A provision is cecognised when an enterprise has o present obligstion ( legal or constructive) as a
result of pist event: it is probable that an out flow of resources embodying ecanomic benefits will be
required o settie the abligation and a relioble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,
I'he expense refating to a provision is prisented in the stsement ol profit or loss.

11 the effect of the time value of money s material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tas, rate thit refledts, when spprropriate, the iy specific o the lability. Wher descounting
is usad, the increase in the provision due o the passape of time [s necognised as o finncial
oosl

# A contingemt liability is a possible obiligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
contirmed by the pcourrence or non-otcurrence ol one or mone uncertain filure events bevond the
eantrol of the company of & present obligation that fs non recognized because it is not probable tha
an uitlow of resources will be regeared to seitle the obligation. The ¢ompany does not recogntec o
contingent Hability but disclose its existence i the financiol statements as per Note No. 24

2.12 Burrowing Cost

Bomowing vost thal are directly atributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as @ part of the cost of such asset till such lime the asset is ready for its imended use or
sale PBoeowing cost consist ol interest and other costs thal wn enity Incurs 10 connection with the borraw ml,
of fimds. Borrowimg cosis also includes exchinge differences 1o the extent regarded us an .t..!jmnm:"t 1
hormowang costs. A qualifying asset is an asset that neeessarily reguiines o substantial penod of tooe to g
ready for s imtended use or sale. All othier borrowing cost are recognized a5 expense in the period in whicl
they are incumred,

213 reney Tra

The company's linancial statements are presented in INR, which is also the company's functional
currency.

» Transictions in foreign currencics ane recagnired at rate of overseas currency ruling on the
dute of transactions. Gain / Loss arising on account of rise or fall in overseas currencies vVis=
aavis funetional currency between the date of trunsaction and that of payment {5 chargad 1o
Stement of Profit & Loss,

~ Muonetary Assets in foreign currencies are translated into functiodal currency m the
exchange rate o

Lt the Reporting Date and the resultant gaun or loss. is accounted Tor in

|1||‘||u~
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» Non-Monetars wems which are carried w historical cost denominated in a foreign currency
are reported using the exchange rate @t the date of the transaction

214 Emplovee Benefits

Shart-term employee benelil

All employee benetits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the services are classified i
short-term emplovee benefits, which include benefits like salaries. wapes, shor-termn compensated absences
and performance incentives and are recognised as expenses in the period in which the employee renders the
related service

i) Post-¢mplovment benefits

Company has ot aceounied any Posl-Employment benefits and has npot agude any peovasion fer post-
emploviment benchis,

215 Operating Segments

The Chiel’ Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its business seginenis
separately tor the purpose ol making decisions about resource allocation and performancy
assessiment. Segment  performance s evalumed based on profit and loss and is measured
vonrsistenthy with profit snd loss in the fnancial statements

The Operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/services.

= Sgament revenue includes sales and other income direetly identifiable with the segment
including interscament revenue,

= Expenses that are directly identifiable with the segments are considéred or determining the
-.l.:‘l_glmcnl Fesulis. Expenses swhich relste 1o the Group as @ whole and net allocable 1w
segmentsare ineluded under onallocable expendiwure,

# Income which relates to the Group as a whole and not allocable to seuments s included in
unallocable income,

~ Sewment result includes margins on inter-segmient and sales which are reduced in armiving at
the predit belore s of the Group

~ Seument assets and liabilities include those diecétly identifiable with the respuective
segments. Unallocable assets and liabilities cepresent the assets and liabilities that relate
the Ciroug as a whale and not allocable 1o any segment.

2.16 Taxations

Tax expense recognized in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss comprises the sum of deferred 1ax and
chirrent tax except e ones recognized 1n other comprehensive income or directhy in equity,
Current i is derermined s the tax pavabie in réspect of tixable income for the vear amd is computed in
acenrdance with relevant iy regulationy; Curtent income tas relating to ems recoenizad aulside prolit or
livss is recogmazed outside profit or loss (gither inother comprehensive income or in equity).

Mimmun Altlernate Tax ("MAT) credit entitlement is recognized as an asset only whef and to the extent
at normal income tax will be paid during the specified period. In the year in
ReiRie 10 b recopmired as an tsset, the said asset s created by way of a crediy
' % it and Loss and shown o MAT credit entitlement, This is reviewed ol
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=

not reasonably certain that normal income ax will be paid Juring 1ne spexifiad period

Deferned 1y is recognized on temporary differences between the carryving amount of assets and liahilities in
the financlal statement and the cormesponding s bases used in computation of taxable profit under lncome
Pax A, 1961

Ddeterred tax assers and liabilities are measurad at the tax rates that arc expected 1o apply in the vear when the
asset is realived or the lobility is settled: based on ax rotes (and tax fows) thit have been enucizd or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside Standalone
Sttement of Profit and Loss 5 recognizcd outside Standalone Statemeint of Profit and Loss (either in other
comprehersive income of i eguity b,

TEsrni )
Hasic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the net prolit or loss tor the period mtributable
o equity shiareholders by the weighed average number of eguity shares outstinding during the
perosd. For the purpose of calculating diluted camings per share. the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the perind is adiusted for the effects of ail dilutive potential equity shares.

Ihe weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perind and for all 1he periods
presented in adjusted Tor evens, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential eguils
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.
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SANYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
(CIN: L7410 1001L1992PLC116773)
Registered Office: House No. %, Road No.-13 East Punjabi Bagh, New Delbi-1 10026
Ph Mo 01140009341, c=mail id: sahyopereditslimited i vahoo. in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)
28" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON SATURDAY, 28" SEPTEMBER 2019 AT 11.00 A.M. AT 52. AGARWAI
BHAWAN, JAIDEV PARK. EAST PUNJABLI BAGH. NEW DELHI-110026.

MName of Shareholder/Proxy Holder
T T R S R e | SR =t T S AR TR Sy (T sl e T e e

I certify that | am a member / proxy / authorized representative for the member of the Company .
| hereby record my presence at the 28" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON SATURDAY, 28" SEPTEMBER

2019 AT 1 1.00 A M. AT 572, AGARWAL BHAWAN, JAIDEV PARK, EAST PUNJAB] BAGH, NEW
DELHI-1T0026.

Member's/ Proxy Signature

NOTES:-
I. Only shareholder/Proxy holder can attend the meeting




SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
(CIN: L7401 10DLI992ZPLC116773)
Registered Office: House No. 9, Road No.-13 East Punjabi Bagh New Delhi- 1 10026
Ph No.: 011-40109341, e-mail id: sahyogcreditslimitedi@vahoo.in

PROXY FORM

{ Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)

Rules, 2014)

Name of the member(s),
Registered Address:
E-mail 10

Folio/ DP 1D - Client 1D
No.:

'We being the member(s)of

i

(3)

Name,

Address:

E-mail 11:

Signature:

Name:

Address:

E-mail 10
Signature:

Name;

shares of Sahyog Multibase Limited hercby appoint

. br Tailing him;

. o failing him;

Address:
E-mail 1D:

Si pnature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 28" Annual General Meeting of the
Company, 1o be held on 28" September 2019 at 11.00 a.m. at 5/2, Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Purk, Fast Punjubi Bagh, New
Dethi- 110026 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution
o, Resolution Optional®
Ordinary Business: For | Against
1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019, e
2, Declare Final Dividend (@ 1% i.e. Rs. 0.1/~ (Ten Paisa) per share.
L Re-appoiniment of Mr. Naresh Kumar Singhal as a Director, who retires by rotation,
Special Business:
Appointment M/s. Samarath M Surana & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration No,
d, DIO295N) s Statutory Auditoes of the Cormpriny

Appointment of Mr. Braj Kishore Prasad (DN 0160533 10} as an Independent Direcior

.
i, Appointment of Mr. Mr. Bijender Singh Pliogan (DIN O8533202 ) as an Independent Direei |
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T Appointment of Mr. Vimal Kumar, (DIN: 01260082)) as a Non-Executive Director

Approval of Inter Corporate Loan

Approval Tor amendment in Object Clause ol the Memorandum of Association

[, Change of name of the Company

i1 Approval ol remuneration of Mr. Vishesh Gupta (DIN: (00255689)

12 Payvment of Remuneration 1o Non=Executive Directors

Note: Notwithstanding the above. the Proxies can vote on such other items which may be wbled at the mecting by the members
present.

Signed this L AR T 2019

Siznature of shareholder _ Revenue Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder

Nole:

I This form of prosy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,

2o A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

1. A person can act a5 a proxy on behalf of members not exeeeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10%, of
the 1otal share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 1026 of the total share capial
of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as & proxy for
any other person or sharcholder.

4, For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement und Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 28™ Annual General Meeting,

*5. Itis optional to put an ‘X" in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. It you leave the “For’
or “Against’ column blank against any or gll Resolutions, vour Proxy will be emtitled o vote in the manner as he/she
thinks appropriate.

6. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission,
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